APPENDIX A: 2018-19 CHARTER SCHOOL ANNUAL REPORT

PART 1: SCHOOL INFORMATION AND EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Name of Charter School: Year School Opened:

Integrated Day Charter School 1997

Street Address: City/Zip Code:

68 Thermos Avenue Norwich, CT 06360

School Director: School Director Contact Information:
Ellen Retelle Ellenr@idcs.org / 860-892-1900
Grades Authorized to Serve in 2018-19: Charter Term:

PK-8 2017-2021

1. School Performance Best Practices: In 250 words or less, summarize a successful school model resulting in
strong student outcomes and a positive school climate during the 2018-19 school year. Describe the
strategy and its impact on the school referencing quantitative data. Provide evidence of collaboration with
local school districts in this area, as appropriate.

The philosophy and practice of the integrated day is/was based on students connecting all subject areas in an

integrated way. One primary way subjects are integrated, is through the research projects, completed 3x/year at

all grade levels by all students. Students investigate, write about, and present, a topic of their choosing, to their
classmates and parents/guardians. Additionally, Art is integrated into the classrooms in two ways; artists worked
with each grade level; plays, songs, and DJ mixed songs were produced. IDCS has the following core tenets: critical
pedagogical perspective, multi-age classroom, Responsive Classroom Philosophy, Service Learning projects, focus
on environment, student achievement, and families as partners. Student empowerment and student ownership
in the school are crucial to the success of the school. Student council members include 2 students from each
classroom from Kindergarten/Grade 1 to Grade 7/8. The multiage grade classrooms, learning buddies, and all

school contribute to a positive atmosphere in the school. Student surveys were completed during the 2018-19

school year. Survey sent with this report.

Staff are empowered by participating in identifying school direction and by participating in the decision making.
Staff engage in various meetings, including monthly staff meetings, which are used for information dissemination
as well as professional development. A “Week at a Glance” memo is sent weekly to staff. Staff surveys were
completed during the 2018-19 school year. Survey sent with this report.
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PART 2: SCHOOL PERFORMANCE ‘

2. School Goals: State the school’s mission statement. Provide the school’s mission-specific, measurable goals.
Analyze school progress toward these goals, providing data as appropriate. Add/Remove rows, as necessary.

Mission Statement:

The Integrated Day Charter School, in partnership with its children, families and community, provides a safe,
flexible and academically challenging learning environment that meets the unique social, emotional, academic and
physical needs of each child.

Goal Statement: Evidence of Progress toward Goal:

Increase the student performance on Smarter Balance | Adopted and purchased Eureka Math paper and online
Assessment in Math, Reading, and Science to the state | program and PD for Grade K-Grade 5. Math taught by
level. specific grade level rather than combined grade level.
Math interventionist teaching grade 3 students for 30
minutes per day in classroom; teaching grade 4 and
grade 60 groups of students for 60 minutes/day. Grade 6,
7 and 8 adopted and purchased Pearson paper and
online program. Math taught at grade level. Professional
development provided for each grade level team.
Additional Math teacher hired to teach advanced algebra
and geometry to 8™ graders so they are prepared for high
school and/or high school AP.

Writing-reviewing how where and when writing is taught
at each grade level. Will align writing across grade levels
and vertically throughout grade levels.

Fundations adopted at Grades K/1 and 2/3 to provide
phonics foundations for early readers.

CREC’s NGSS science units adopted and purchased for
Kindergarten to grade 8; professional development
provided for each unit to grade level teams.

| Ready assessment purchased for the 2019-20 school
year for Kindergarten to Grade 8 to better inform
classroom instruction and student learning.

Create and sustain a safe, orderly, respectful, and New teachers attend Responsive School weeklong
positive climate for all school and staff. workshop. TEAM mentoring for teachers with 4 or fewer
years. IDCS 101 for teachers new to IDCS.

Teacher empowerment occurs at the various IDCS
meetings. Teachers meetings include: Tuesday staff
meetings, Tuesday think tank meetings, curriculum
committee, climate committee, safety committee,
building committee, IT committee. Teachers voted on
Science curriculum, math curriculum, reducing all school
to 3x/month as well as make recommendations to
administration and to each other throughout the year.
Director hosted winter lunch for all staff.

Director sends Friday updates to staff; includes Friday
newsletter and additional staff information.

Two noncertified staff members attend the IDCS Board
meetings (started Dec. 2018).

Survey staff 2/year.

*Source: CSDE analysis based on district submitted and certified data.
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Ensure IDCS Mission, Vision and Core Tenets are in the | Ensure IDCS Mission, Vision and Core Tenets -a[e_-_-t__;h\e

forefront of what occurs in the school and that forefront of what occurs in the school and that decision
decision making, when appropriate, is guided by core making, when appropriate, is guided by core tenets.
tenets. See information on Core Tenets.
To achieve grade level expectations in reading, writing, | | June 2019 DRA Data — 90% of students
and math. demonstrated one year of growth or more.
56% of all students are at or above grade level
in K-3
DRA by % making 1 % at/above
grade year growth goal
K 97 61
1 88 40
2 100 55
3 74 68

Students in Grades 4-8 in Spring 2019 STAR Reading.

STAR % at/above
Reading by goal

Grade

4 89%

5 91%

6 77%

7 76%

8 65%

Baseline Average scaled scores for SBAC
53% are at or above grade level in ELA
40% are at or above grade level in

Mathematics

Grade ELA Math
3 2440 2430
4 2431 2437
5 2509 2518
6 2529 2514
7 2564 2599
8 2580 2525
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The students will be able to locate information and use
technology to communicate and solve problems.

Individual student research is a very importr__\-t_-__-t_e:et_pf
IDCS so technology is a vital component of instruction.
100% of the students used at least one of the following
technology tools on a regular basis; Lexia, Dreambox,
internet, video camera, ELMO, ipads, chrome books, lap
tops, Rosetta Stone.

100% of our students attend weekly media classes.
Students completed 19,590 lessons in Dreambox for
math practice.

100% of our students in grades 2 through 8 used word
processing to produce a written product, self-evaluation,
final draft.

87% of the students in grades 2 through 8 created and
presented a Power Point or Prezi research presentation.

Students will be articulate, self confident individuals,
comfortable with public speaking, addressing adults as
well as their peers.

99% of the students in Pre K- grade 8 gave at least one
oral presentation to their classmates based on personal
research. Most students complete three research
presentations a year.

34 students did presentations outside of the school.

6 students did presentations for the Governing Board.
90% of the students indicate they feel comfortable
addressing their teacher.

65% in K-8 are comfortable addressing visitors.

Families will be valued as an integral component in the
educational process.

At the Integrated Day Charter School parents and
caregivers participate in leadership roles and play an
integral part in the educational process. Parents currently
serve on the Governing Board, IDEA, the School Council
and the IDCS Foundation. Parents are involved in a
multitude of projects including; artistic residencies,
arranging after school activities for students,
volunteering in the classrooms and on trips, providing
tours during Open House, mentoring new parents,
planning special events, participating in the hiring of new
teachers and executing fund raising activities to pay for
field trips and other needs at the school. Volunteers,
including parents, family members and friends of the
IDCS, continue to make a valuable contribution to the
success of the school. Last year 996 parent volunteer log
ins were recorded. With over 1,911.69 hours of in class
volunteer time.

Students will be responsible members of the
community, including the class, school, Norwich
community, and global community.

98% of the students participated in class or individual
Service Learning projects. These included planting seeds
for the school garden, collecting PJs for foster kids,
visiting a nursing home, Nepal and civil rights, animals,
the environment, ocean pollution, revising the IDCS dress
code, school food pantry, climate change, makerspace
project, and a garden clean up.
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3. Student Achievement: Data summarizing school performance and academic achievement from the last three
years is provided below. Please review data evidencing student growth and progress toward closing

achievement gaps.

Performance Metric *2015-16: | *2016-17: *2017-18:

ELA Performance Index — All Students 64.5% 68.2% 67.1%
ELA Performance Index — High Needs Students 61.5% 64.8% 62.7%
Math Performance Index — All Students 57.0% 60.2% 58.3%
Math Performance Index — High Needs Students 55.3% 57.3% 55.5%
Science Performance Index — All Students 52.1% 52.1% N/A
Science Performance Index — High Needs Students 45.5% 49.5% N/A
ELA Avg. Percentage of Growth Target Achieved — All Students 52.4% 64.8% 56.7%
ELA Avg. Percentage of Growth Target Achieved — High Needs Students 47.1% 62.2% 55.5%
Math Avg. Percentage of Growth Target Achieved — All Students 64.8% 58.2% 48.5%
Math Avg. Percentage of Growth Target Achieved — High Needs Students 66.8% 57.4% 45.8%
Average daily attendance rate: 96.2% 95.7% 96.0%
Chronic absenteeism rate: 4.4% 5.8% 4.4%
Overall suspension rate: (% of students with 1+ suspension/ expulsion) 3.6% 3.1% 6.7%
Number of in-school suspensions: 12 * 15
Number of out-of-school suspensions: 11 16
Number of expulsions: 0 0 0
Four Year Adjusted Cohort Graduation Rate (if applicable): N/A N/A N/A
Six Year Adjusted Cohort Graduation Rate (if applicable) N/A N/A N/A
Accountability Index charter school: 69.1% 73.0% 69.4%
Accountability Index state: 73.1% 73.2% 74.9%
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4. Legal compliance Best Practices: In 250 words or less, summarize methods illustrating that the school is
acting in compliance with applicable laws and regulations (e.g. support for students with disabilities, English
learners, employee and student rights). Describe the areas of operation including policies and procedures
that ensure compliance with applicable laws and regulations. Include quantitative and qualitative
information associated with compliance. Provide evidence of collaboration with local school districts in this
area, as appropriate.

Support for students with disabilities: IDCS has instituted a Multi-tiered support system protocol. This includes

protocols for the Child Study Team (CST), the Planning and Placement Team (PPT), Individual education Plan

(IEP), and a protocol for the 504 meetings so that students. Additionally, IDCS has a special education

coordinator who oversees the CST, PPTs, 504s and associated paperwork. Because all of our students except for

1 or 2 are from Norwich, the Spec Ed coordinator works closely with a Norwich Public School psychologist, who

leads all of our PPTs and ensures our IEPs are accurate.

Support for English Learners: Identification of English Language Learners based on parent response and

administration of the LAS tests. English Learner teacher provides instruction to small groups of students and

provides in-class support.

Compliance with applicable laws and regulations, including employee & student rights: IDCS Governing Board

regularly reviews all policies and adopts new policies as well as makes revisions to policies This is accomplished

in two ways: the Governing Board members access, review, compare, and adopt Shipman and Goodwin’s

Charter School policies as needed and review the yearly legislative updates, which are published in late July and

early August.

PART 3: STEWARDSHIP, GOVERNANCE, AND MANAGEMENT

5. Financial Documents: As required by C.G.S. § 10-66cc(b)(2)and 10-66pp, the charter school and if

applicable, the charter school management organization of the state or local charter school, (1) shall submit
FY 2017-18 certified audit statements, including the statement of activities (showing all revenues from
public and private sources, expenditures, and net operating gain/loss), balance sheet and statement of cash
flows. (2) The charter school and if applicable, the charter school management organization of the state or
local charter school, shall submit a complete copy of the most recently completed Internal Revenue Service
form 990, including all parts and schedules, other than Schedule B of such form. (3) Provide the FY 2018-19
budget. (4) Provide a FY 2019-20 board-approved budget.

6. Financial Condition: Provide the following financial data for FY 2018-19

Total margin (net income/total revenue): 1.7%
Debt to asset ratio (total liabilities/total assets): 18.9%
Debt service coverage ratio (net income+depreciation+interest expense)/ 68.6%
(principal+interest payments):

Current asset ratio (current assets/current liabilities): 484.33%
Days of (unrestricted cash/((total expenditures-depreciation)/365)): 51.8
Cash flow (change in cash balance): -$38,045
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7. Governing Board: Consistent with C.G.S. § 10-66bb(d)(3)(A), provide the following information for all
governing board members. The governing board should include teachers and parents and guardians of
students enrolled in the school, and the chairperson of the local or regional board of education of the town
in which the charter school is located and which has jurisdiction over a school that resembles the
approximate grade configuration of the charter school, or the designee of such chairperson, provided such
designee is a member of the board of education or the superintendent of schools for the school district, or
the superintendents designee.

Name:

Occupation:

Board Role/Term:

Mailing/Email:

Background Check:

Director/Waterfo

Chair, Parent

Christopher L herylb@idcs. O v X N
rIStOPRErtacey | Country School | Member/3 years cherylb@idcs.org e ©
Vice Chair/Teach
Julia Cronin Teacher/IDCS ice Chair/Teacher juliac@idcs.org Yes [ No
Member/3 years
Senior Examiner Secretary/Parent .
. Oy N
Rhonda Exum Specialist/CTDMV | Member/3 years rhondae@idcs.org es X No
Financial Advisor/ | Community .
. Oy N
Cheryl Blanchard Dime Bank Member/3 years cherylb@idcs.org es X No
Darlgne Nurse Parent Member/3 darleneb@idcs.org Yes [ No
Burlingame years
Vice Communit
Andrew Harvey President/Dime y andrewh@idcs.org | [ Yes No
Member/3 years
Bank
Mary Osten Teacher/IDCS 'Iy's:::er Member/3 maryo@idcs.org Yes [ No
C it
Sandy Quarto Retired ommunity sandyg@idcs.org Yes [ No
Member/3 years
Teacher M
Terri Woronecki Teacher/IDCS yz::s er Member/3 terriw@idcs.org Yes [ No
Retired
Teacher/Elected Norwich Board of , .
.
Joyce Werden Norwich BOE Education Liaison joycew@idcs.org X Yes [ No
Member
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8. Renewal Terms and Other Issues: Provide a progress update on terms established in the charter school’s
most recent renewal; summarize actions taken and progress data to substantiate efforts to address such
terms. Provide an update on how the charter school is addressing or plans to address the issues noted. The
chart below is pre-populated to include terms documented in the school’s last renewal resolution or issues
identified by the CSDE.

Standard/Indicator:

Term or Condition:

Progress Update:

1.1
Academic
Achievement

Many of the school’s Performance Index
rates (1a.-1d.) and Average Percentage of
Growth Targets Achieved (2a.-2d.) in the
2017-18 Next Generation Accountability
Report have slipped below the state
average.

Please see attached 2019 SBAC scores. In
particularly, see the “percentage” of
students who have met Target.
2017-18

34.8% of students met the LA target
growth.

43.3% of students met the Math target
growth.

2018-19

52.4% of students met the LA target
growth.

64.8% of students met the Math target
growth.

4.5
Teacher/Staff
Credentials

As of May 2019, the Bureau of Educator
Standards and Certification reported 1 staff
identified in the Educator Data System as
being out of compliance for the 2018-19
school year. It is the responsibility of the
school to take steps to make certain that
100% of the staff holds appropriate
authorizations for their positions.

This teacher no longer works at IDCS. She
left the school’s employment in November
2018.
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9. Stewardship, Governance, and Management Best Practices: In 250 words or less, summarize processes
established in the areas of stewardship, governance, and management (e.g., financial management,
reporting compliance, sustaining financial viability, and school operations), to ensure the school is financially
viable and organizationally healthy and strong. Describe the strategy and its impact on the school
referencing quantitative and qualitative data. Provide evidence of collaboration with local school districts in
this area, as appropriate.

The school has a Director, Assistant Director, and Business manager, as well as a nine-member Governing Board.
The governing board exercises the same powers as a local school board. The Governing Board consists of nine
members: three community members, three teachers and three parents. Additionally, there are three
subcommittees: Governance (committee meets monthly-reviews Shipman and Goodwin’s recommended and
updated policies; reviews the legislative changes in August and then modifies and adopts policies to IDCS),
Finance (committee meets monthly meetings-budget is reviewed and adjusted as needed; investments are
reviewed and evaluated), and Strategic Planning and Communication (meets monthly-reviews and revises IDCS 3
year plan. Plan includes the following sections: Student Achievement: Curriculum, Instruction, Assessment,
Professional Development, Special Education; Shared Mission, Vision, and Tenets; School Climate and Culture;
Organizational Management: Fiscal management, Business Office, Front Office; Organizational Management:
Technology; Organizational Management: Building & Facilities; Organizational Management: Enrollment &
Retention of students; Recruitment, mentoring, & retention of staff; and Recruit, mentor, and retain highly
qualified and certified and non-certified staff and substitute staff; Organizational Management: Dining Room;
Community Relations and Communication.

Financial Management: IDCS is financially sound. For the 2018-19 school year, IDCS did not exceeds its budget.
Additionally, IDCS has saved almost $1 million and has invested $250,000. The school’s mortgage will be paid off
in November 2020. 2018-19 budget included i

IDCS has received grants during the past several school years; consequently, the building/facilities is up to date,
except for minor repairs.

(Strategic Plan sent with report).
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PART 4: STUDENT POPULATION

10. Enrollment and Demographic Data: Provide 2018-19 student demographic and enrollment information.

Grades Served: PK-8 Student Enrollment: 337
% Free/Reduced-Price Lunch: 34.4% % Black: 18.7%
% Special Education: 8.6% % Hispanic: 12.8%
% Limited English Proficiency: 9.2% % Caucasian: 51%
2018-19 Enrollment by Grade Level:
PK K 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 | Total
34 32 33 34 33 34 33 37 35 32 0 0 0 0 337

11. Enrollment Efforts: Summarize the school’s efforts to attract, enroll, and retain a diverse and
representative student population, including minority students, low-income students, English learners, and
students with disabilities.

IDCS holds a lottery for 33 placements in Pre-K in May. The Pre-K population for 2019-20 was the following:

Black/African American 20.6%, Caucasian 44.1%, Hispanic/Latino 14.7%, Asian 17.6% and Native American 2.9%.

There are 40.3% of our student population that receives free or reduced price lunches. Eighty-five percent of

IDCS’ population must be from Norwich.

12. Waitlist Data: Provide waitlist totals below, illustrating demand and community support for the school.
2018-19 Waitlist: 2019-20 Waitlist:
647 602
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13. Student Population Best Practice: In 250 words or less, summarize systems used in the area of student
population (e.g., family and community engagement, recruitment processes, retention strategies), to ensure
the school promotes equity by effectively attracting, enrolling and retaining students particularly among
targeted populations. Include a brief narrative on the school’s uniqgue model and describe the strategy and
its impact on the school referencing quantitative and qualitative data. Provide evidence of collaboration
with local school districts in this area, as appropriate.

Recruitment processes/Equity and targeted populations: IDCS holds a lottery for 33 placements in PREK in May.
Parents and members of the public attend the lottery. When a child receives a PreK placement, his/her siblings
move to the top of the waitlist for the respective grade levels they are in. If any students leave the school at any
time during the school year, a sibling is offered a spot at the school. If there are no siblings on the waitlist, new
families are contacted; this is done by the date that the parents submitted their child/ren’s application. Parents
may submit an application for any grade level throughout the school. Their child/ren are automatically added to
the IDCS waitlist. IDCS has a waitlist of 602 students. Every year, we contact parents to see if they want to
continue to have their child/ren on the waitlist. Eighty-five percent of IDCS’ population must be from Norwich.
Our student population is diverse because of the lottery system; it consists of the following: Black/African
American 19.3%, Caucasian 48%, Hispanic/Latino 14.8%, Asian 15.3% and Native American 2.5%.

IDCS is well known in the Norwich and the greater Norwich community. Consequently, “word of mouth” appears
to be the most successful strategy for the number of students on the waitlist and the number of students who
apply to our PreK program.

Family and Community Engagement: Parents hold three positions on Governing Board and one position on
Keepers of the Flame (this committee ensures that IDCS stays true to its philosophy and will weigh in on
decisions). Parents volunteer in classrooms and can visit the school at any time as well as have lunch with their
child/ren. Parents participate in the Foundations Committee, which raises funds for large purchase items.
Integrated Day Education Alliance is a committee of parents and teachers who organize events for the IDCS
community (e.g., Hot Fudge and Fiction, One World Day, School Picnic) and supports the school financially by
raising funds for class field trips, service learning projects, the school picnic, etc. Additionally, a weekly e-
newsletter is sent to parents. Parents can make appointments with any staff member. The Director holds open
meetings with parents; any and all questions may be asked. Parents can be very involved in their child/ren’s
education.

Retention Strategies: Student empowerment, parent involvement, strong bonds developed between teachers
and students, connection among parents and the school staff; a safe and caring school environment, support
for students academically, socially, emotionally, and behaviorally. The 2018-19 graduating class had 22 of 33
students who had begun their schooling at IDCS.

Unigue Model: The integrated model, which includes research as well as infusion of art and critical pedagogy
into the classrooms and the relationships among students, staff, and families supports the continued success of
IDCS.

(See Appendices for Student and Parent Surveys and for an example of the IDCS newsletter)

2018-19 | 13




APPENDIX B: 2020-22 TWO YEAR PRELIMINARY ENROLLMENT REQUEST

Directions: On an annual basis, charter schools must submit an enroliment request for the following school ye“a:r'.'” o
Consistent with C.G.S. § 10-66bb(c), the State Board of Education considers enrollment requests in the context
of each school’s charter and record of student achievement.

C.G.S. § 10-66bb(c)(2) places an enrollment cap on the number of students that a state charter school may
enroll. However, charter schools with a demonstrated record of achievement may seek a waiver. If the school
submitted 2020-21 and enroliment request 2021-22 requires an enrollment waiver, please specify that below.

1. Complete the table below providing the school’s enroliment and growth history. Submit an enrollment
request and growth projections for the upcoming school year.

School Actual Enroliment:

Year: PK K 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 | 11 | 12 | Total
2017-18 | 33 | 33 | 33 | 33 | 34 | 33 | 33 | 33 | 33 | 33 0 331
2018-19 | 34 | 33 | 33 | 33 | 33 | 34 | 33 | 38 | 3 | 31 0 337

201920 | 34 | 38 [ 3133333532404 [3a] 0| 0] o] o] 35

School 2020-2022 Two Year Enroliment Requests:

Year: PK K 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 | 11 | 12 | Total
2020-21 |33 |33 |33 |33 |33 |33 |33 |42 |42 |42 |O 0 0 0 357
2021-22 |33 |33 |33 |33 |33 |33 |33 |44 |44 |44 |O 0 0 0 363

2. Based on the requests entered above, is the school seeking a waiver to the enrollment cap
described in C.G.S. § 10-66bb(c)(2), no state charter school shall enroll more than two
hundred fifty students, or in the case of a kindergarten to grade eight, inclusive, school, Yes [ No
more than three hundred students, or twenty-five per cent of the enrollment of the school
district in which the state charter school is to be located, whichever is less.

3. Provide a rationale for the enrollment request(s), by school year, including a synopsis of all relevant

assumptions.

IDCS has received an increase of 20 students during the 2018-19 and 2019-20 school years. We are in the
process of increasing the number in and assigning students to grades 6, 7, and 8. Our goal is to have 22
students in each 6™ grade classroom and 22 students in each Grade 7/8 classroom.

IDCS is requesting an additional 5 students for the 2020-21 school year. These five students would be in 6%,
7™, or 8™ grade. The rationale for adding 5 students is due to families who may have a child in the younger
grades accepted into the school; however, IDCS does not have an opening in an upper grade. This will allow
us to accept siblings.

4. Summarize the school’s plans to successfully expand and accommodate the needs of the students
served (e.g., programming, staffing, facilities, and class size).

Staffing: During the 2019-20 school year, a fourth full time ELA teacher was hired for grade 7/8. Prior to this

year, the LA teacher was .5. The increased enrollment of students allowed IDCS to hire a full time ELA

teacher.

Facilities: The Grade 6 classrooms are extra large compared to other classes; consequently, the classrooms

can accommodate 22 students.

Class Size: Class size goal is 22 in all classrooms. Grades 6, 7/8 (6 classrooms) are at 20 (4 classes) or 19 (2

classes). Consequently, 14 students can be added to these grade levels. That is the goal.
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transparent expectations for all charter schools. The four performance standards are central to measuring schools’ efficacy
and viability, and align to state law and national best practices among charter school authorizers, as accumulated by the

APPENDIX C: CHARTER SCHOOL PERFORMANCE FRAMEWORK

The Connecticut State Department of Education’s (CSDE) charter school performance framework promotes clear and

National Association of Charter School Authorizers. Within each standard area, the framework identifies a series of

indicators used to evaluate charter schools. The framework drives the CSDE’s charter school accountability systems and

processes, including initial approval decisions, annual monitoring, and renewal determinations.

Performance Standards:

4. Legal Compliance: Is the school acting in compliance with applicable laws and regulations?

1. School Performance: Is the school a successful model resulting in strong student outcomes and a positive school climate?
2. Stewardship, Governance, and Management: Is the school financially and organizationally healthy and viable?

3. Student Population: Is the school promoting equity by effectively attracting, enrolling, and retaining students, particularly
among targeted populations?

School Performance

1.1.

1.3.
1.4.
1.5.
1.6.
1.7.
1.8.
1.9.
1.10
1.11
1.12

Academic Achievement
a. ELA Performance Index — All Students
b. ELA Performance Index — High Needs Students
c. Math Performance Index — All Students

d. Math Performance Index — High Needs Students

e. Science Performance Index — All Students

f. Science Performance Index — High Needs Students
. Academic Growth

a. ELA Academic Growth — All Students

b. ELA Academic Growth — High Needs Students
c. Math Academic Growth — All Students

d. Math Academic Growth — High Needs Students

Performance Standards: Performance Indicators:

1.

e. Progress toward English Language Proficiency — Literacy

f. Progress toward English Language Proficiency - Oral

Participation Rates (a. All Students, b. High Needs)
Chronic Absenteeism (a. All Students, b. High Needs)

Preparation for Postsecondary and Career Readiness - % Taking Courses
Preparation for Postsecondary and Career Readiness - % Passing Exams

On-track to High School Graduation
4-year Adjusted Cohort Graduation
6-year Adjusted Cohort Graduation

. Postsecondary Entrance Rate (All Students)
. Physical Fitness
. Arts Access

Stewardship, Governance,
and Management

2.1
2.2.
2.3.
2.4.
2.5.

Financial Management
Financial Reporting

Financial Viability

Governance and Management
Facility

Student Population

3.1
3.2.
3.3.
3.4.
3.5.

Recruitment and Enrollment Process
Waitlist and Enrollment Data
Demographic Representation

Family and Community Support
School Culture and Climate

Legal Compliance

4.1.
4.2.
4.3.
4.4.

4.5

4.6.

Open Meetings and Information Management
Students with Disabilities

English Learners

Rights of Students

. Teacher/Staff Credentials

Employee Rights
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APPENDIX D: STATEMENT OF ASSURANCES

It is imperative that charter schools — as with all other public schools — adopt and uphold the highest ethical and
legal standards while delivering excellent academic opportunities for students and their families.

As the authorized representative of Integrated Day Charter School, to the best of my knowledge, | affirm that:

10.

Pursuant to C.G.S.A. § 10-66rr, all board members and staff have satisfactorily completed background
checks, including a state and national criminal records checks and a record check of the Department of
Children and Families child abuse and neglect registry.

Pursuant to C.G.S.A. § 10-66rr, if applicable, all charter school management organization (CMO)
governing board members and staff members, who performs a service involving direct student contact
have satisfactorily completed background checks, as described in (1).

All contractors doing business with the school, who performs a service involving direct student contact
have satisfactorily completed background checks, as described in (1).

Records of any and all background checks described above, are on file at Integrated Day Charter School
and available for random audit by the Connecticut State Department of Education (CSDE).

Pursuant to C.G.S.A. § 10-6600, Integrated Day Charter School Governing Board has adopted written
anti-nepotism and conflict of interest policies consistent with state law and best practices in nonprofit
corporate governance, and pursuant to 10-66bb(d), that no member or employee of the Governing
Board has a personal or financial interest in any asset, real or personal, of the charter school.

Pursuant to C.G.S.A. § 10-6600, each member of a governing council of a state or local charter school
shall complete training related to charter school governing council responsibilities and best practices at
least once during the term of the charter, and that no board member of Integrated Day Charter School
serves on the board of another charter school or CMO.

All public funds received by Integrated Day Charter School have been, or are being, expended prudently
and in a manner required by law.

All Governing Board meetings are open and accessible to the public, and that Integrated Day Charter
School has posted, and continues to post, on any Internet website that the Governing Board operates,
the schedule, agenda, and minutes of each Governing Board meeting, including any meeting of a
subcommittee of the Governing Board.

Integrated Day Charter School does not discriminate in any employment practice, education program,
or educational activity on the basis of race, color, religious creed, sex, age, national origin, ancestry,
marital status, sexual orientation, gender identity or expression, disability, or any other basis prohibited
by Connecticut state and/or federal nondiscrimination laws.

Integrated Day Charter School does not operate any school location outside the scope of its approved
charter or subsequent State Board of Education approval.
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By signing this Statement of Assurances on behalf of the Governing Board of Integrated Day Charter School, |
acknowledge that | understand the terms contained herein and affirm the validity of each statement to the best of
my knowledge. | further understand that Integrated Day Charter School may be subject to random audit by the
CSDE to verify these statements.

Ch eryl A Blanchard

Name of Board Chairperson :

Date: 10/16/2019
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IDCS, INC.

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July 2018 through June 2019

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

4100000 - Contributions Income (Contribution Income)

4050 - Restricted (Restricted Contributions)

4050 - Restricted (Restricted Contributions) - Other

Total 4050 - Restricted (Restricted Contributions)

4100000 - Contributions Income (Contribution Income) - Other
Total 4100000 - Contributions Income (Contribution Income)
4200000 - Federal grants (Federal grant funds)

4200000 - Federal grants (Federal grant funds) - Other
Total 4200000 - Federal grants (Federal grant funds)

4210000 - State Grant (CT grant funds)

9100-003 Enrollment-Based Grant

4210000 - State Grant (CT grant funds) - Other
Total 4210000 - State Grant (CT grant funds)

4220000 - Other Grants (Foundation, Corporate)
4900110 - LEA Reimbursals (SpEd Personnel Expenses)

4900110 - LEA Reimbursals (SpEd Personnel Expenses) - Other
Total 4900110 - LEA Reimbursals (SpEd Personnel Expenses)
4930000 - Uncategorized Income (Various: school/non-school)

4930006 - Fundraising, misc. (School fundraising)

Total 4930000 - Uncategorized Income (Various: school/non-school)

Total Income
Gross Profit
Expense

5100000 - Instructional (Regular instructional program)
5100100 - Teachers Salaries
5100110 - A&E Instructor Salaries
5100115 - Remedial Salaries
5100120 - Teachers' Aides Salaries
5100121 - Substitutes Salaries
5100200 - Employee Benefits - Intruction
5100210 - Insurance
5100220 - Employer FICA

5100250 - Tuition Reimbursement (Reimbursement for graduate school coursework)

5100280 - Teacher's Retire Expense
Total 5100200 - Employee Benefits - Intruction
5100330 - Purchased Services
5100580 - Travel
5100610 - Supplies

5100615 - Copier & Printer Expense (Click charges and copy paper)

5100610 - Supplies - Other
Total 5100610 - Supplies
5100640 - Textbooks
5100700 - Furniture/Equipment

Jul '18 - Jun 19

1,500.00
1,500.00
1537.31
3,037.31

99.,866.00
99,866.00

3,791,250.00
0.00
3,791,250.00
0.00

251,968.32
251,968.32

0.00
0.00
4,146,121.63
4,146,121.63

1,036,471.13
255,729.91
100,855.62
253,728.96
27,855.38

315,247.20
50,944.04
750.00
0.00
366,941.24
0.00

751.12

19,902.73
17,441.80
37,344.53
33,232.29
8,389.46
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5100734 - Instr Tech Hardware
5100735 - Instr Tech Software
Total 5100000 - Instructional (Regular instructional program)
5140000 - Other Instr. Activities (After school/Summer school)
5140100 - Teacher Salaries (certified staff)
5140300 - Purchased Prof/Tech Services
5140610 - Supplies
Total 5140000 - Other Instr. Activities (After school/Summer school)
5210000 - Special Services (special education prog costs)
5210100 - SpecEd Teachers
5210200 - Benefits Special Services
5210210 - Insurance
5210220 - Employer FICA
Total 5210200 - Benefits Special Services
5210330 - SPED Support Services (TEP required services)
5210610 - Supplies
Total 5210000 - Special Services (special education prog costs)
5213000 - Health Services
5213110 - Nurse's Salary
5213200 - Benefits Health Services
5213210 - Insurance
5213220 - Employer FICA
Total 5213200 - Benefits Health Services
5213320 - Professional Development
5213590 - Other Purch Services (med waste contract)
5213610 - Supplies
Total 5213000 - Health Services
5219000 - Other Support Svcs-Student (social worker, non-sped svcs)
5219110 - Salaries (social worker salary)
5219200 - Benefits Other Support Svc (insurance, FICA, etc.)
5219210 - Insurance (Health, Life insurance)
5219220 - Employer FICA
Total 5219200 - Benefits Other Support Svc (insurance, FICA, etc.)
5219341 - Occ Therapy (Non-Spec Educ)
5219342 - Speech & Language (Non-Spec Ed)
5219610 - Supplies

Total 5219000 - Other Support Svcs-Student (social worker, non-sped svcs)

5221000 - Instruct. Svcs Support
5221320 - Professional development (Instructional staff PD)
5221330 - Prof Tech Services (Standard Testing,school eval)
5221580 - Travel (Travel cost for PD)
5221590 - Other Purch Services
5221610 - Supplies (Supplies for PD, workshops)
5221611 - Supplies - HOTS
5221810 - Dues and Fees (Professional membership)
Total 5221000 - Instruct. Svcs Support
5222000 - Library/Media

5222110 - Library/Media Salaries (Non-certified library/media positions)

5222200 - Benefits Media

Jul '18 - Jun 19

25877.77
11,161.26

2,158,338.67

0.00
2,365.44
55.60
2,421.04

121,516.29

45,202.23

1,769 54
46,971.77
20,120.00
619.71

T 18922777

37,113.62

9,714.00
2,94856

T 1266256
553.91

0.00

1,457 51
51,787.60

86,718.94

1,172.33
1,116.56
2,288.89
0.00

0.00
308.16
89,315.99

26,647.76
68.04
620.53
60,480.00
1,388.59
2,479.15
1,354.00
93,038.07

83,602.96
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Jul '18 - Jun 19
5222210 - Insurance 19,362.96
5222220 - Employer FICA Match 6,632.20
Total 5222200 - Benefits Media 25,995.16
5222320 - Professional development (PD for Lib/Media staff) 65.00
5222330 - Tech Services 8,803.90
5222611 - Supplies (library & early lit cntr) 207.42
5222615 - Tech supplies 3,970.43
5222640 - Books/Periodicals 924.16
5222700 - Furniture/Equipment 6,129.83
5222734 - Media Tech Hardware 315.95
5222735 - Media Tech Software 1,524.00
Total 5222000 - Library/Media 131,538.81
5231000 - General Administration
5231210 - Retiree Health Insurance 23,239.13
5231260 - Unemployment compensation 0.00
5231270 - Workers' Comp Insurance 20,880.32
5231300 - Prof/Tech Services (legisl spt, grant writing) 4,420.00
5231440 - Equip Lease/Rental (copier, fax lease) 21,592.09
5231520 - Other Purch Svcs (PR,employ ads,background chks) 1,555.80
5231525 - Insurance (Liability, property, etc) 23,040.38
5231610 - Supplies (Board/"District" level) -17.93
5231810 - Dues and Fees 2,24150
5231820 - Legal Services 2,255.50
Total 5231000 - General Administration 99,206.79
5240000 - Administration
5240100 - Certified Admin Salaries (Certified administrators) 220,468.38
5240110 - Non-cert Admin Salaries (Administrative salaries for non-certified admin staff) 96,948.19
5240200 - Benefits Administration
5240210 - Insurance 55,017.44
5240220 - Employer FICA 10,923.64
Total 5240200 - Benefits Administration 65,941.08
5240320 - Professional Development (PD for Admin staff) 779.00
5240530 - Telephone/Communications (phone, postage) 20,319.76
5240580 - Travel 4251
5240610 - Supplies 7,052.40
5240700 - Furniture/Equipment 9,122.15
5240810 - Dues and Fees (Professional membership) 0.00
Total 5240000 - Administration 420,673.47
5250000 - Business Office
5250100 - Certified Business Salaries (Certified Business Officials' salaies) 94,426.28
5250110 - Non-cert Salaries 34,740.68
5250200 - Benefits Business Office
5250210 - Insurance 30,041.04
5250220 - Employer FICA 9,881.29
Total 5250200 - Benefits Business Office 39,922.33
5250320 - Professional Development 0.00
5250330 - Audit Services (audit) 17,060.55
5250340 - Payroll Service 10,168.61
5250420 - Outside service (taxes, accounting assistance) 0.00
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Jul '18 - Jun 19
5250580 - Employee Travel 0.00
5250610 - Supplies 610.23
5250650 - Admin Tech Supplies 0.00
5250700 - Furniture/Equipment 0.00
5250734 - Admin Tech Hardware 0.00
5250735 - Admin Tech Software 2,328.99
5250810 - Dues and Fees
5250815 - Condo Fees 81,853.74
5250810 - Dues and Fees - Other 1,092.50
Total 5250810 - Dues and Fees 82,946.24
5250820 - Bank Charge 60.00
Total 5250000 - Business Office 282,263.91
5260000 - Plant Services
5260110 - Salaries (Salaries of regular Plant Services staff) 201,398.31
5260120 - Temp Plant Salaries (Temp summer help and subs) 0.00
5260130 - Overtime 6,578.95
5260200 - Benefits Plant Services
5260210 - Insurance 31,332.60
5260220 - Employer FICA 15,910.25
Total 5260200 - Benefits Plant Services 47,242.85
5260320 - Professional Development (PD for maintenance/custodial) 0.00
5260410 - Water/Sewer 8,751.32
5260420 - Cleaning Services 0.00
5260430 - Maint/Repair Services 48,307.51
5260440 - Rent & Taxes 14.98
5260580 - Travel 0.00
5260610 - Supplies (Custodial/Housekeeping)) 8,385.10
5260615 - Maintenance Supplies (general repair/upkeep) 10,994.50
5260617 - Grounds (garden and playscape) 6,300.00
5260621 - Natural gas & Oil 36,073.14
5260622 - Electricity 38,277.32
5260626 - Gasoline 0.00
5260700 - Furniture/Equipment 21,964.78
5260732 - Vehicles 0.00
5260810 - Dues and Fees (Registration fees) 240.00
Total 5260000 - Plant Services 434528.76
527000 - Student Transportation
5270510 - Purchased Services (contracted transportation) 4,279.46
5270810 - Dues and Fees (Registration fees) 0.00
Total 527000 - Student Transportation 4,279.46
5310000 - Food Service
5310110 - Food Service Salaries 38,854.66
5310200 - Benefits Food Service
5310220 - Employer FICA 2,972.36
Total 5310200 - Benefits Food Service 2972.36
5310500 - Other Purchased Services 0.00
5310610 - Supplies 20.79
Total 5310000 - Food Service 41,847.81

5450000 - Bldg Acq&Construction Serv
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Jul '18 - Jun 19
5450300 - Professional Services (architects, etc.) 0.00
5450450 - Construction Services (construction services) 5,189.03
Total 5450000 - Bldg AcqéConstruction Serv 5,189.03
5510000 - Debt Service Facility Acq (Long term loan servicing)
5510830 - Interest 12,112.63
5510910 - Principal 132,175.37
Total 5510000 - Debt Service Facility Acq (Long term loan servicing) 144,288.00
5510100 - Debt Service Facility Improve (Improvements, remodeling, etc)
5510831 - Principal 4,205.25
Total 5510100 - Debt Service Facility Improve (Improvements, remodeling, etc) 4,205.25
5999999 - Temp
5999999 - Temp - Other 0.00
Total 5999999 - Temp 0.00
Total Expense 4,152,150.43
Net Ordinary Income -6,028.80
Other Income/Expense
Other Income
4600000 - Misc Interest Income (Interest Income) 40,754.78
Total Other Income 40,754.78
Net Other Income 40,754.78
Net Income TZ':’)%
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IDCS, INC.

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July 2018 through June 2019

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

4100000 - Contributions Income (Contribution Income)

4050 - Restricted (Restricted Contributions)

4050 - Restricted (Restricted Contributions) - Other

Total 4050 - Restricted (Restricted Contributions)

4100000 - Contributions Income (Contribution Income) - Other
Total 4100000 - Contributions Income (Contribution Income)
4200000 - Federal grants (Federal grant funds)

4200000 - Federal grants (Federal grant funds) - Other
Total 4200000 - Federal grants (Federal grant funds)

4210000 - State Grant (CT grant funds)

9100-003 Enrollment-Based Grant

4210000 - State Grant (CT grant funds) - Other
Total 4210000 - State Grant (CT grant funds)

4220000 - Other Grants (Foundation, Corporate)
4900110 - LEA Reimbursals (SpEd Personnel Expenses)

4900110 - LEA Reimbursals (SpEd Personnel Expenses) - Other
Total 4900110 - LEA Reimbursals (SpEd Personnel Expenses)
4930000 - Uncategorized Income (Various: school/non-school)

4930006 - Fundraising, misc. (School fundraising)

Total 4930000 - Uncategorized Income (Various: school/non-school)

Total Income
Gross Profit
Expense

5100000 - Instructional (Regular instructional program)
5100100 - Teachers Salaries
5100110 - A&E Instructor Salaries
5100115 - Remedial Salaries
5100120 - Teachers' Aides Salaries
5100121 - Substitutes Salaries
5100200 - Employee Benefits - Intruction
5100210 - Insurance
5100220 - Employer FICA

5100250 - Tuition Reimbursement (Reimbursement for graduate school coursework)

5100280 - Teacher's Retire Expense
Total 5100200 - Employee Benefits - Intruction
5100330 - Purchased Services
5100580 - Travel
5100610 - Supplies

5100615 - Copier & Printer Expense (Click charges and copy paper)

5100610 - Supplies - Other
Total 5100610 - Supplies
5100640 - Textbooks
5100700 - Furniture/Equipment

Budget

0.00
0.00

96,108.96
96,108.96

3,712,500.00
0.00
3,712,500.00
0.00

203,000.04
203,000.04

0.00

0.00
~4,011,609.00
4,011,609.00

1,050,607.56
246,118.92
101,652.96
212,605.56
31,190.04

313,024.44
47,176.56
9,999.96
0.00
370,200.96
999.96
1,700.04

18,000.00
28,250.04
46,250.04
10,749.96

5,000.04
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5100734 - Instr Tech Hardware
5100735 - Instr Tech Software
Total 5100000 - Instructional (Regular instructional program)
5140000 - Other Instr. Activities (After school/Summer school)
5140100 - Teacher Salaries (certified staff)
5140300 - Purchased Prof/Tech Services
5140610 - Supplies
Total 5140000 - Other Instr. Activities (After school/Summer school)
5210000 - Special Services (special education prog costs)
5210100 - SpecEd Teachers
5210200 - Benefits Special Services
5210210 - Insurance
5210220 - Employer FICA
Total 5210200 - Benefits Special Services
5210330 - SPED Support Services (TEP required services)
5210610 - Supplies
Total 5210000 - Special Services (special education prog costs)
5213000 - Health Services
5213110 - Nurse's Salary
5213200 - Benefits Health Services
5213210 - Insurance
5213220 - Employer FICA
Total 5213200 - Benefits Health Services
5213320 - Professional Development
5213590 - Other Purch Services (med waste contract)
5213610 - Supplies
Total 5213000 - Health Services
5219000 - Other Support Svcs-Student (social worker, non-sped svcs)
5219110 - Salaries (social worker salary)
5219200 - Benefits Other Support Svc (insurance, FICA, etc.)
5219210 - Insurance (Health, Life insurance)
5219220 - Employer FICA
Total 5219200 - Benefits Other Support Svc (insurance, FICA, etc.)
5219341 - Occ Therapy (Non-Spec Educ)
5219342 - Speech & Language (Non-Spec Ed)
5219610 - Supplies

Total 5219000 - Other Support Svcs-Student (social worker, non-sped svcs)

5221000 - Instruct. Svcs Support
5221320 - Professional development (Instructional staff PD)
5221330 - Prof Tech Services (Standard Testing,school eval)
5221580 - Travel (Travel cost for PD)
5221590 - Other Purch Services
5221610 - Supplies (Supplies for PD, workshops)
5221611 - Supplies - HOTS
5221810 - Dues and Fees (Professional membership)
Total 5221000 - Instruct. Svcs Support
5222000 - Library/Media

5222110 - Library/Media Salaries (Non-certified library/media positions)

5222200 - Benefits Media

Budget
9,999.96
15,999.96
"2,103,075.96

999.96
0.00

999.96
122,031.96

30,618.48
1,769.04
32,387.52
2,499.96
1,400.04
158,319.48

46,053.96

9,870.48
3,5622.96
13,393.44
500.04
275.04
1,200.00
61,422.48

81,765.96

8,531.04
1,185.96
9,717.00
2,000.04
0.00
750.00
94,233.00

15,186.96
2,000.04
750.00
45,000.00
999.96
5,000.04
3,500.04
72,437.04

80,393.04

Page 7 of 25



5222210 - Insurance

5222220 - Employer FICA Match
Total 5222200 - Benefits Media
5222320 - Professional development (PD for Lib/Media staff)
5222330 - Tech Services
5222611 - Supplies (library & early lit cntr)
5222615 - Tech supplies
5222640 - Books/Periodicals
5222700 - Furniture/Equipment
5222734 - Media Tech Hardware
5222735 - Media Tech Software

Total 5222000 - Library/Media
5231000 - General Administration

5231210 -
5231260 -
5231270 -
5231300 -
5231440 -
5231520 -
5231525 -
5231610 -
5231810 -
5231820 -

Retiree Health Insurance

Unemployment compensation

Workers' Comp Insurance

Prof/Tech Services (legisl spt, grant writing)
Equip Lease/Rental (copier, fax lease)

Other Purch Svcs (PR,employ ads,background chks)
Insurance (Liability, property, etc)

Supplies (Board/"District" level)

Dues and Fees

Legal Services

Total 5231000 - General Administration
5240000 - Administration

5240100 - Certified Admin Salaries (Certified administrators)
5240110 - Non-cert Admin Salaries (Administrative salaries for non-certified admin staff)
5240200 - Benefits Administration

5240210 - Insurance

5240220 - Employer FICA
Total 5240200 - Benefits Administration
5240320 - Professional Development (PD for Admin staff)
5240530 - Telephone/Communications (phone, postage)
5240580 -
5240610 -
5240700 -
5240810 -

Travel

Supplies

Furniture/Equipment

Dues and Fees (Professional membership)

Total 5240000 - Administration
5250000 - Business Office

5250100 - Certified Business Salaries (Certified Business Officials' salaies)
5250110 - Non-cert Salaries
5250200 - Benefits Business Office
5250210 - Insurance
5250220 - Employer FICA
Total 5250200 - Benefits Business Office
5250320 - Professional Development
5250330 - Audit Services (audit)
5250340 - Payroll Service
5250420 - Outside service (taxes, accounting assistance)

Budget
19,947.72
6,150.00
26,097.72
249.96
9,000.00
999.96
2,000.04
999.96
1,500.00
1,500.00
2,000.04
124,740.72

20,574.48
5,000.04
20,481.96
999.96
17,051.64
2,000.04
18,738.96
249.96
2,000.04
2,499.96
89,597.04

236,787.88
82,667.00

74,440.20
9,831.96
84,272.16
999.96
15,857.04
750.00
4,500.00
3,000.00
549.96
429,384.00

94,426.84
40,235.00

29,137.92
10,302.00
39,439.92
249.96
16,500.00
10,500.00
1,500.00
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5250580 - Employee Travel
5250610 - Supplies
5250650 - Admin Tech Supplies
5250700 - Furniture/Equipment
5250734 - Admin Tech Hardware
5250735 - Admin Tech Software
5250810 - Dues and Fees
5250815 - Condo Fees
5250810 - Dues and Fees - Other
Total 5250810 - Dues and Fees
5250820 - Bank Charge
Total 5250000 - Business Office
5260000 - Plant Services
5260110 - Salaries (Salaries of regular Plant Services staff)
5260120 - Temp Plant Salaries (Temp summer help and subs)
5260130 - Overtime
5260200 - Benefits Plant Services
5260210 - Insurance
5260220 - Employer FICA
Total 5260200 - Benefits Plant Services
5260320 - Professional Development (PD for maintenance/custodial)
5260410 - Water/Sewer
5260420 - Cleaning Services
5260430 - Maint/Repair Services
5260440 - Rent & Taxes
5260580 - Travel
5260610 - Supplies (Custodial/Housekeeping))
5260615 - Maintenance Supplies (general repair/upkeep)
5260617 - Grounds (garden and playscape)
5260621 - Natural gas & Oil
5260622 - Electricity
5260626 - Gasoline
5260700 - Furniture/Equipment
5260732 - Vehicles
5260810 - Dues and Fees (Registration fees)
Total 5260000 - Plant Services
527000 - Student Transportation
5270510 - Purchased Services (contracted transportation)
5270810 - Dues and Fees (Registration fees)
Total 527000 - Student Transportation
5310000 - Food Service
5310110 - Food Service Salaries
5310200 - Benefits Food Service
5310220 - Employer FICA
Total 5310200 - Benefits Food Service
5310500 - Other Purchased Services
5310610 - Supplies
Total 5310000 - Food Service
5450000 - Bldg Acq&Construction Serv

Budget

249.96
1,250.04
500.04
0.00
999.96
2,000.04

81,077.28
1,500.00
82,577.28
99.96
290,529.00

194,092.80
0.00
5,472.72

32,239.68
15,266.76
47 506.44

500.04
6,531.96
0.00
41,682.96
500.04
0.00
15,000.00
8,000.04
6,000.00
24,200.04
33,600.00
300.00
3,750.00
0.00

0.00
387,137.04

3,600.00
0.00
3,600.00

46,544.52

9,999.96

56,544.48
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Budget
5450300 - Professional Services (architects, etc.) 0.00
5450450 - Construction Services (construction services)
Total 5450000 - Bldg Acg&Construction Serv 0.00
5510000 - Debt Service Facility Acq (Long tferm loan servicing)
5510830 - Interest 12,112.68
5510910 - Principal 132,175.32
Total 5510000 - Debt Service Facility Acq (Long term loan servicing) 144,288.00
5510100 - Debt Service Facility Improve (Improvements, remodeling, etc)
5510831 - Principal 7,157.88
Total 5510100 - Debt Service Facility Improve (Improvements, remodeling, etc) 7,157.88
5999999 - Temp
5999999 - Temp - Other 0.00
Total 5999999 - Temp 0.00
Total Expense 4,023,466.08
Net Ordinary Income -11,857.08
Other Income/Expense
Other Income
4600000 - Misc Interest Income (Interest Income) 5,000.04
Total Other Income 5,000.04
Net Other Income 5,000.04
Net Income m
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IDCS, INC.

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July 2018 through June 2019

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

4100000 - Contributions Income (Contribution Income)

4050 - Restricted (Restricted Contributions)

4050 - Restricted (Restricted Contributions) - Other

Total 4050 - Restricted (Restricted Contributions)

4100000 - Contributions Income (Contribution Income) - Other
Total 4100000 - Contributions Income (Contribution Income)
4200000 - Federal grants (Federal grant funds)

4200000 - Federal grants (Federal grant funds) - Other
Total 4200000 - Federal grants (Federal grant funds)

4210000 - State Grant (CT grant funds)

9100-003 Enrollment-Based Grant

4210000 - State Grant (CT grant funds) - Other
Total 4210000 - State Grant (CT grant funds)

4220000 - Other Grants (Foundation, Corporate)
4900110 - LEA Reimbursals (SpEd Personnel Expenses)

4900110 - LEA Reimbursals (SpEd Personnel Expenses) - Other
Total 4900110 - LEA Reimbursals (SpEd Personnel Expenses)
4930000 - Uncategorized Income (Various: school/non-school)

4930006 - Fundraising, misc. (School fundraising)

Total 4930000 - Uncategorized Income (Various: school/non-school)

Total Income
Gross Profit
Expense

5100000 - Instructional (Regular instructional program)
5100100 - Teachers Salaries
5100110 - A&E Instructor Salaries
5100115 - Remedial Salaries
5100120 - Teachers' Aides Salaries
5100121 - Substitutes Salaries
5100200 - Employee Benefits - Intruction
5100210 - Insurance
5100220 - Employer FICA

5100250 - Tuition Reimbursement (Reimbursement for graduate school coursework)

5100280 - Teacher's Retire Expense
Total 5100200 - Employee Benefits - Intruction
5100330 - Purchased Services
5100580 - Travel
5100610 - Supplies

5100615 - Copier & Printer Expense (Click charges and copy paper)

5100610 - Supplies - Other
Total 5100610 - Supplies
5100640 - Textbooks
5100700 - Furniture/Equipment

$ Over Budget

1537.31
3,037.31

3,757.04
3,757.04

78,750.00
0.00

78,750.00
0.00

48,968.28
48,968.28

0.00
0.00
134,512.63
134,512.63

-14,136.43
9,610.99
-797.34
41,123.40
-3,334.66

2,222.76
3,767.48
-9,249.96
0.00
-3,259.72
-999.96
-948.92

1,902.73
-10,808.24
-8,905.51
22,482.33
3,389.42
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5100734 - Instr Tech Hardware
5100735 - Instr Tech Software
Total 5100000 - Instructional (Regular instructional program)
5140000 - Other Instr. Activities (After school/Summer school)
5140100 - Teacher Salaries (certified staff)
5140300 - Purchased Prof/Tech Services
5140610 - Supplies
Total 5140000 - Other Instr. Activities (After school/Summer school)
5210000 - Special Services (special education prog costs)
5210100 - SpecEd Teachers
5210200 - Benefits Special Services
5210210 - Insurance
5210220 - Employer FICA
Total 5210200 - Benefits Special Services
5210330 - SPED Support Services (TEP required services)
5210610 - Supplies
Total 5210000 - Special Services (special education prog costs)
5213000 - Health Services
5213110 - Nurse's Salary
5213200 - Benefits Health Services
5213210 - Insurance
5213220 - Employer FICA
Total 5213200 - Benefits Health Services
5213320 - Professional Development
5213590 - Other Purch Services (med waste contract)
5213610 - Supplies
Total 5213000 - Health Services
5219000 - Other Support Svcs-Student (social worker, non-sped svcs)
5219110 - Salaries (social worker salary)
5219200 - Benefits Other Support Svc (insurance, FICA, etc.)
5219210 - Insurance (Health, Life insurance)
5219220 - Employer FICA
Total 5219200 - Benefits Other Support Svc (insurance, FICA, etc.)
5219341 - Occ Therapy (Non-Spec Educ)
5219342 - Speech & Language (Non-Spec Ed)
5219610 - Supplies
Total 5219000 - Other Support Svcs-Student (social worker, non-sped svcs)
5221000 - Instruct. Svcs Support
5221320 - Professional development (Instructional staff PD)
5221330 - Prof Tech Services (Standard Testing,school eval)
5221580 - Travel (Travel cost for PD)
5221590 - Other Purch Services
5221610 - Supplies (Supplies for PD, workshops)
5221611 - Supplies - HOTS
5221810 - Dues and Fees (Professional membership)
Total 5221000 - Instruct. Svcs Support
5222000 - Library/Media
5222110 - Library/Media Salaries (Non-certified library/media positions)
5222200 - Benefits Media

$ Over Budget
15,877.81
-4,838.70
55,262.71

-999.96
2,365.44

1,421.08
-516.67

14,583.75
050
14,584.25
17,620.04
-780.33

T 30908.29

-8,940.34

-156.48
-574.40
-730.88
53.87
-275.04
257.51
-9,634.88

4,952.98

-7,358.71
-69.40
-7,428.11
-2,000.04
0.00
-441.84
-4,917.01

11,460.80
-1,932.00
-129.47
15,480.00
388.63
-2,520.89
-2,146.04

T 2060103

3,209.92
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5222210 - Insurance
5222220 - Employer FICA Match
Total 5222200 - Benefits Media
5222320 - Professional development (PD for Lib/Media staff)
5222330 - Tech Services
5222611 - Supplies (library & early lit cntr)
5222615 - Tech supplies
5222640 - Books/Periodicals
5222700 - Furniture/Equipment
5222734 - Media Tech Hardware
5222735 - Media Tech Software
Total 5222000 - Library/Media
5231000 - General Administration
5231210 - Retiree Health Insurance
5231260 - Unemployment compensation
5231270 - Workers' Comp Insurance
5231300 - Prof/Tech Services (legisl spt, grant writing)
5231440 - Equip Lease/Rental (copier, fax lease)
5231520 - Other Purch Svcs (PR, employ ads,background chks)
5231525 - Insurance (Liability, property, etc)
5231610 - Supplies (Board/"District" level)
5231810 - Dues and Fees
5231820 - Legal Services
Total 5231000 - General Administration
5240000 - Administration
5240100 - Certified Admin Salaries (Certified administrators)

5240110 - Non-cert Admin Salaries (Administrative salaries for non-certified admin staff)

5240200 - Benefits Administration
5240210 - Insurance
5240220 - Employer FICA
Total 5240200 - Benefits Administration
5240320 - Professional Development (PD for Admin staff)
5240530 - Telephone/Communications (phone, postage)
5240580 - Travel
5240610 - Supplies
5240700 - Furniture/Equipment
5240810 - Dues and Fees (Professional membership)
Total 5240000 - Administration
5250000 - Business Office
5250100 - Certified Business Salaries (Certified Business Officials' salaies)
5250110 - Non-cert Salaries
5250200 - Benefits Business Office
5250210 - Insurance
5250220 - Employer FICA
Total 5250200 - Benefits Business Office
5250320 - Professional Development
5250330 - Audit Services (audit)
5250340 - Payroll Service
5250420 - Outside service (taxes, accounting assistance)

$ Over Budget
-584.76
482.20
-102.56
-184.96
-196.10
-792.54
1,970.39
-75.80
4,629.83
-1,184.05
-476.04
6,798.09

2,664.65
-5,000.04
398.36
3,420.04
4,540.45
-444 .24
4,301.42
-267.89
241.46
-244 .46
9,609.75

-16,319.50
14,281.19

-19,422.76
1,091.68
-18,331.08
-220.96
446272
-707.49
2,552.40
6.122.15
-549.96
-8,710.53

-0.56
-5,494.32

903.12
-420.71
482.41
-249.96
560.55
-331.39
-1,500.00
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5250580 - Employee Travel
5250610 - Supplies
5250650 - Admin Tech Supplies
5250700 - Furniture/Equipment
5250734 - Admin Tech Hardware
5250735 - Admin Tech Software
5250810 - Dues and Fees
5250815 - Condo Fees
5250810 - Dues and Fees - Other
Total 5250810 - Dues and Fees
5250820 - Bank Charge
Total 5250000 - Business Office
5260000 - Plant Services
5260110 - Salaries (Salaries of regular Plant Services staff)
5260120 - Temp Plant Salaries (Temp summer help and subs)
5260130 - Overtime
5260200 - Benefits Plant Services
5260210 - Insurance
5260220 - Employer FICA
Total 5260200 - Benefits Plant Services
5260320 - Professional Development (PD for maintenance/custodial)
5260410 - Water/Sewer
5260420 - Cleaning Services
5260430 - Maint/Repair Services
5260440 - Rent & Taxes
5260580 - Travel
5260610 - Supplies (Custodial/Housekeeping))
5260615 - Maintenance Supplies (general repair/upkeep)
5260617 - Grounds (garden and playscape)
5260621 - Natural gas & Oil
5260622 - Electricity
5260626 - Gasoline
5260700 - Furniture/Equipment
5260732 - Vehicles
5260810 - Dues and Fees (Registration fees)
Total 5260000 - Plant Services
527000 - Student Transportation
5270510 - Purchased Services (contracted transportation)
5270810 - Dues and Fees (Registration fees)
Total 527000 - Student Transportation
5310000 - Food Service
5310110 - Food Service Salaries
5310200 - Benefits Food Service
5310220 - Employer FICA
Total 5310200 - Benefits Food Service
5310500 - Other Purchased Services
5310610 - Supplies
Total 5310000 - Food Service
5450000 - Bldg Acq&Construction Serv

$ Over Budget
-249.96
-639.81
-500.04

0.00

-999.96
328.95

776.46
-407.50

368.96
-39.96
-8,265.09

7,305.51
0.00
1,106.23

-907.08
643.49
-263.59
-500.04
2,219.36
0.00
6,624.55
-485.06
0.00
-6,614.90
2,994.46
300.00
11,873.10
4,677.32
-300.00
18,214.78
0.00
240.00
4739172

679.46
0.00
679.46

-7,689.86

-9,999.96

-14,696.67
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5450300 - Professional Services (architects, etc.)
5450450 - Construction Services (construction services)
Total 5450000 - Bldg Acg&Construction Serv
5510000 - Debt Service Facility Acq (Long tferm loan servicing)
5510830 - Interest
5510910 - Principal
Total 5510000 - Debt Service Facility Acq (Long term loan servicing)
5510100 - Debt Service Facility Improve (Improvements, remodeling, etc)
5510831 - Principal
Total 5510100 - Debt Service Facility Improve (Improvements, remodeling, etc)
5999999 - Temp
5999999 - Temp - Other
Total 5999999 - Temp
Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income
Other Income/Expense
Other Income
4600000 - Misc Interest Income (Interest Income)
Total Other Income
Net Other Income
Net Income

$ Over Budget
0.00

5,189.03

128,684.35
5,828.28

35,754.74
35,754.74
35,754.74
~ 41,583.02
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IDCS, INC. 11:28 AM

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual 06/18/2019
July 2018 through June 2019 Accrual Basis

% of Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4100000 - Contributions Income (Contribution Income)
4050 - Restricted (Restricted Contributions)
4050 - Restricted (Restricted Contributions) - Other
Total 4050 - Restricted (Restricted Contributions)

4100000 - Contributions Income (Contribution Income) - Other 100.0%
Total 4100000 - Contributions Income (Contribution Income) 100.0%
4200000 - Federal grants (Federal grant funds)

4200000 - Federal grants (Federal grant funds) - Other 103.91%
Total 4200000 - Federal grants (Federal grant funds) 103.91%
4210000 - State Grant (CT grant funds)

9100-003 Enrollment-Based Grant 102.12%

4210000 - State Grant (CT grant funds) - Other 0.0%
Total 4210000 - State Grant (CT grant funds) 102.12%
4220000 - Other Grants (Foundation, Corporate) 0.0%
4900110 - LEA Reimbursals (SpEd Personnel Expenses)

4900110 - LEA Reimbursals (SpEd Personnel Expenses) - Other 124.12%
Total 4900110 - LEA Reimbursals (SpEd Personnel Expenses) 124.12%
4930000 - Uncategorized Income (Various: school/non-school)

4930006 - Fundraising, misc. (School fundraising) 0.0%
Total 4930000 - Uncategorized Income (Various: school/non-school) 0.0%

Total Income 103.35%
Gross Profit 103.35%
Expense
5100000 - Instructional (Regular instructional program)

5100100 - Teachers Salaries 98.65%

5100110 - A&E Instructor Salaries 103.91%

5100115 - Remedial Salaries 99.22%

5100120 - Teachers' Aides Salaries 119.34%

5100121 - Substitutes Salaries 89.31%

5100200 - Employee Benefits - Intruction

5100210 - Insurance 100.71%
5100220 - Employer FICA 107.99%
5100250 - Tuition Reimbursement (Reimbursement for graduate school coursework) 7.5%
5100280 - Teacher's Retire Expense 0.0%

Total 5100200 - Employee Benefits - Intruction 99.12%

5100330 - Purchased Services 0.0%

5100580 - Travel 44.18%

5100610 - Supplies

5100615 - Copier & Printer Expense (Click charges and copy paper) 110.57%
5100610 - Supplies - Other 61.74%

Total 5100610 - Supplies 80.75%

5100640 - Textbooks 309.14%

5100700 - Furniture/Equipment 167.79%

Page 16 of 25



5100734 - Instr Tech Hardware
5100735 - Instr Tech Software
Total 5100000 - Instructional (Regular instructional program)
5140000 - Other Instr. Activities (After school/Summer school)
5140100 - Teacher Salaries (certified staff)
5140300 - Purchased Prof/Tech Services
5140610 - Supplies
Total 5140000 - Other Instr. Activities (After school/Summer school)
5210000 - Special Services (special education prog costs)
5210100 - SpecEd Teachers
5210200 - Benefits Special Services
5210210 - Insurance
5210220 - Employer FICA
Total 5210200 - Benefits Special Services
5210330 - SPED Support Services (TEP required services)
5210610 - Supplies
Total 5210000 - Special Services (special education prog costs)
5213000 - Health Services
5213110 - Nurse's Salary
5213200 - Benefits Health Services
5213210 - Insurance
5213220 - Employer FICA
Total 5213200 - Benefits Health Services
5213320 - Professional Development
5213590 - Other Purch Services (med waste contract)
5213610 - Supplies
Total 5213000 - Health Services
5219000 - Other Support Svcs-Student (social worker, non-sped svcs)
5219110 - Salaries (social worker salary)
5219200 - Benefits Other Support Svc (insurance, FICA, etc.)
5219210 - Insurance (Health, Life insurance)
5219220 - Employer FICA
Total 5219200 - Benefits Other Support Svc (insurance, FICA, etc.)
5219341 - Occ Therapy (Non-Spec Educ)
5219342 - Speech & Language (Non-Spec Ed)
5219610 - Supplies
Total 5219000 - Other Support Svcs-Student (social worker, non-sped svcs)
5221000 - Instruct. Svcs Support
5221320 - Professional development (Instructional staff PD)
5221330 - Prof Tech Services (Standard Testing,school eval)
5221580 - Travel (Travel cost for PD)
5221590 - Other Purch Services
5221610 - Supplies (Supplies for PD, workshops)
5221611 - Supplies - HOTS
5221810 - Dues and Fees (Professional membership)
Total 5221000 - Instruct. Svcs Support
5222000 - Library/Media
5222110 - Library/Media Salaries (Non-certified library/media positions)
5222200 - Benefits Media

% of Budget

258.78%
69.76%
102.63%

0.0%
100.0%

242.11%
99.58%

147.63%
100.03%
145.03%
804.81%

44.26%
119.52%

80.59%

98.42%
83.7%
94.54%
110.77%
0.0%
121.46%
84.31%

106.06%

13.74%
94.15%
23.56%

0.0%

0.0%
41.09%
94.78%

175.47%
3.4%
82.74%
134.4%
138.87%
49.58%
38.69%
128.44%

103.99%
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5222210 - Insurance
5222220 - Employer FICA Match
Total 5222200 - Benefits Media
5222320 - Professional development (PD for Lib/Media staff)
5222330 - Tech Services
5222611 - Supplies (library & early lit cntr)
5222615 - Tech supplies
5222640 - Books/Periodicals
5222700 - Furniture/Equipment
5222734 - Media Tech Hardware
5222735 - Media Tech Software
Total 5222000 - Library/Media
5231000 - General Administration
5231210 - Retiree Health Insurance
5231260 - Unemployment compensation
5231270 - Workers' Comp Insurance
5231300 - Prof/Tech Services (legisl spt, grant writing)
5231440 - Equip Lease/Rental (copier, fax lease)
5231520 - Other Purch Svcs (PR, employ ads,background chks)
5231525 - Insurance (Liability, property, etc)
5231610 - Supplies (Board/"District" level)
5231810 - Dues and Fees
5231820 - Legal Services
Total 5231000 - General Administration
5240000 - Administration
5240100 - Certified Admin Salaries (Certified administrators)

5240110 - Non-cert Admin Salaries (Administrative salaries for non-certified admin staff)

5240200 - Benefits Administration
5240210 - Insurance
5240220 - Employer FICA
Total 5240200 - Benefits Administration
5240320 - Professional Development (PD for Admin staff)
5240530 - Telephone/Communications (phone, postage)
5240580 - Travel
5240610 - Supplies
5240700 - Furniture/Equipment
5240810 - Dues and Fees (Professional membership)
Total 5240000 - Administration
5250000 - Business Office
5250100 - Certified Business Salaries (Certified Business Officials' salaies)
5250110 - Non-cert Salaries
5250200 - Benefits Business Office
5250210 - Insurance
5250220 - Employer FICA
Total 5250200 - Benefits Business Office
5250320 - Professional Development
5250330 - Audit Services (audit)
5250340 - Payroll Service
5250420 - Outside service (taxes, accounting assistance)

% of Budget
97.07%
107.84%
99.61%
26.0%
97.82%
20.74%
198.52%
92.42%
408.66%
21.06%
76.2%
105.45%

112.95%
0.0%
101.95%
442.02%
126.63%
77.79%
122.95%
-717%
112.07%
90.22%
110.73%

93.11%
117.28%

73.91%
111.1%
78.25%
77.9%
128.14%
5.67%
156.72%
304.07%
0.0%
97.97%

100.0%
86.34%

103.1%
95.92%
101.22%
0.0%
103.4%
96.84%
0.0%
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5250580 - Employee Travel
5250610 - Supplies
5250650 - Admin Tech Supplies
5250700 - Furniture/Equipment
5250734 - Admin Tech Hardware
5250735 - Admin Tech Software
5250810 - Dues and Fees
5250815 - Condo Fees
5250810 - Dues and Fees - Other
Total 5250810 - Dues and Fees
5250820 - Bank Charge
Total 5250000 - Business Office
5260000 - Plant Services
5260110 - Salaries (Salaries of regular Plant Services staff)
5260120 - Temp Plant Salaries (Temp summer help and subs)
5260130 - Overtime
5260200 - Benefits Plant Services
5260210 - Insurance
5260220 - Employer FICA
Total 5260200 - Benefits Plant Services
5260320 - Professional Development (PD for maintenance/custodial)
5260410 - Water/Sewer
5260420 - Cleaning Services
5260430 - Maint/Repair Services
5260440 - Rent & Taxes
5260580 - Travel
5260610 - Supplies (Custodial/Housekeeping))
5260615 - Maintenance Supplies (general repair/upkeep)
5260617 - Grounds (garden and playscape)
5260621 - Natural gas & Oil
5260622 - Electricity
5260626 - Gasoline
5260700 - Furniture/Equipment
5260732 - Vehicles
5260810 - Dues and Fees (Registration fees)
Total 5260000 - Plant Services
527000 - Student Transportation
5270510 - Purchased Services (contracted transportation)
5270810 - Dues and Fees (Registration fees)
Total 527000 - Student Transportation
5310000 - Food Service
5310110 - Food Service Salaries
5310200 - Benefits Food Service
5310220 - Employer FICA
Total 5310200 - Benefits Food Service
5310500 - Other Purchased Services
5310610 - Supplies
Total 5310000 - Food Service
5450000 - Bldg Acq&Construction Serv

% of Budget
0.0%

48.82%

0.0%

0.0%

0.0%
116.45%

100.96%
72.83%
100.45%
60.02%
97.16%

103.76%
0.0%
120.21%

97.19%
104.22%
99.45%
0.0%
133.98%
0.0%
115.89%
3.0%
0.0%
55.9%
137.43%
105.0%
149.06%
113.92%
0.0%
585.73%
0.0%
100.0%
T 11224%

118.87%
0.0%
118.87%

83.48%

0.0%

74.01%
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5450300 - Professional Services (architects, etc.)
5450450 - Construction Services (construction services)
Total 5450000 - Bldg Acg&Construction Serv
5510000 - Debt Service Facility Acq (Long tferm loan servicing)
5510830 - Interest
5510910 - Principal
Total 5510000 - Debt Service Facility Acq (Long term loan servicing)
5510100 - Debt Service Facility Improve (Improvements, remodeling, etc)
5510831 - Principal
Total 5510100 - Debt Service Facility Improve (Improvements, remodeling, etc)
5999999 - Temp
5999999 - Temp - Other
Total 5999999 - Temp
Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income
Other Income/Expense
Other Income
4600000 - Misc Interest Income (Interest Income)
Total Other Income
Net Other Income
Net Income

% of Budget
0.0%

100.0%

100.0%
100.0%
100.0%

58.75%
58.75%

0.0%
0.0%
103.2%
50.85%

815.09%
T 81509%
815.09%
~_ 50643%
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IDCS, INC.

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July 2018 through June 2019

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4100000 - Contributions Income (Contribution Income)
4050 - Restricted (Restricted Contributions)

4050 - Restricted (Restricted Contributions) - Other 8th Grade donation towar:
Total 4050 - Restricted (Restricted Contributions)
4100000 - Contributions Income (Contribution Income) - Other Kennedy center grant and

Total 4100000 - Contributions Income (Contribution Income)
4200000 - Federal grants (Federal grant funds)
4200000 - Federal grants (Federal grant funds) - Other Title 1, 2,3, and 4 grants
Total 4200000 - Federal grants (Federal grant funds)
4210000 - State Grant (CT grant funds)
9100-003 Enrollment-Based Grant 337 students at 11,250
4210000 - State Grant (CT grant funds) - Other
Total 4210000 - State Grant (CT grant funds)
4220000 - Other Grants (Foundation, Corporate)
4900110 - LEA Reimbursals (SpEd Personnel Expenses)
4900110 - LEA Reimbursals (SpEd Personnel Expenses) - Other Additional one to one aide
Total 4900110 - LEA Reimbursals (SpEd Personnel Expenses)
4930000 - Uncategorized Income (Various: school/non-school)
4930006 - Fundraising, misc. (School fundraising)
Total 4930000 - Uncategorized Income (Various: school/non-school)
Total Income
Gross Profit
Expense
5100000 - Instructional (Regular instructional program)
5100100 - Teachers Salaries
5100110 - A&E Instructor Salaries
5100115 - Remedial Salaries
5100120 - Teachers' Aides Salaries Collect additional fund fro
5100121 - Substitutes Salaries
5100200 - Employee Benefits - Intruction
5100210 - Insurance
5100220 - Employer FICA
5100250 - Tuition Reimbursement (Reimbursement for graduate school coursework)
5100280 - Teacher's Retire Expense
Total 5100200 - Employee Benefits - Intruction
5100330 - Purchased Services
5100580 - Travel
5100610 - Supplies
5100615 - Copier & Printer Expense (Click charges and copy paper)
5100610 - Supplies - Other
Total 5100610 - Supplies

5100640 - Textbooks
5100700 - Furniture/Equipment

New Science Curriculum
Tables and chairs for clas
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5100734 - Instr Tech Hardware
5100735 - Instr Tech Software
Total 5100000 - Instructional (Regular instructional program)
5140000 - Other Instr. Activities (After school/Summer school)
5140100 - Teacher Salaries (certified staff)
5140300 - Purchased Prof/Tech Services
5140610 - Supplies
Total 5140000 - Other Instr. Activities (After school/Summer school)
5210000 - Special Services (special education prog costs)
5210100 - SpecEd Teachers
5210200 - Benefits Special Services
5210210 - Insurance
5210220 - Employer FICA
Total 5210200 - Benefits Special Services
5210330 - SPED Support Services (TEP required services)
5210610 - Supplies
Total 5210000 - Special Services (special education prog costs)
5213000 - Health Services
5213110 - Nurse's Salary
5213200 - Benefits Health Services
5213210 - Insurance
5213220 - Employer FICA
Total 5213200 - Benefits Health Services
5213320 - Professional Development
5213590 - Other Purch Services (med waste contract)
5213610 - Supplies
Total 5213000 - Health Services
5219000 - Other Support Svcs-Student (social worker, non-sped svcs)
5219110 - Salaries (social worker salary)
5219200 - Benefits Other Support Svc (insurance, FICA, etc.)
5219210 - Insurance (Health, Life insurance)
5219220 - Employer FICA
Total 5219200 - Benefits Other Support Svc (insurance, FICA, etc.)
5219341 - Occ Therapy (Non-Spec Educ)
5219342 - Speech & Language (Non-Spec Ed)
5219610 - Supplies
Total 5219000 - Other Support Svcs-Student (social worker, non-sped svcs)
5221000 - Instruct. Svcs Support
5221320 - Professional development (Instructional staff PD)
5221330 - Prof Tech Services (Standard Testing,school eval)
5221580 - Travel (Travel cost for PD)
5221590 - Other Purch Services
5221610 - Supplies (Supplies for PD, workshops)
5221611 - Supplies - HOTS
5221810 - Dues and Fees (Professional membership)
Total 5221000 - Instruct. Svcs Support
5222000 - Library/Media

5222110 - Library/Media Salaries (Non-certified library/media positions)

5222200 - Benefits Media

Chromebooks 2/3 and mc

Field trips

Different plans than budge

Nurse out for awhile

Extra stipend for administ

Different plan than budgel

Extra PD for new curricult

Speech and Language Cc

NAEYC
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5222210 - Insurance
5222220 - Employer FICA Match
Total 5222200 - Benefits Media
5222320 - Professional development (PD for Lib/Media staff)
5222330 - Tech Services
5222611 - Supplies (library & early lit cntr)

5222615 - Tech supplies Additional head phones fc
5222640 - Books/Periodicals
5222700 - Furniture/Equipment New Library furniture

5222734 - Media Tech Hardware

5222735 - Media Tech Software
Total 5222000 - Library/Media
5231000 - General Administration

5231210 - Retiree Health Insurance

5231260 - Unemployment compensation No claims

5231270 - Workers' Comp Insurance

5231300 - Prof/Tech Services (legis! spt, grant writing) E-rate fee, architect fees
5231440 - Equip Lease/Rental (copier, fax lease) Budget to low

5231520 - Other Purch Svcs (PR, employ ads,background chks)

5231525 - Insurance (Liability, property, etc) Under budgeted

5231610 - Supplies (Board/"District" level)

5231810 - Dues and Fees Finger print fees

5231820 - Legal Services
Total 5231000 - General Administration
5240000 - Administration
5240100 - Certified Admin Salaries (Certified administrators)
5240110 - Non-cert Admin Salaries (Administrative salaries for non-certified admin staff)  Additional summer hours
5240200 - Benefits Administration
5240210 - Insurance
5240220 - Employer FICA
Total 5240200 - Benefits Administration
5240320 - Professional Development (PD for Admin staff)
5240530 - Telephone/Communications (phone, postage) Powerschool, web hosting
5240580 - Travel
5240610 - Supplies
5240700 - Furniture/Equipment New Server, Speaker for |
5240810 - Dues and Fees (Professional membership)
Total 5240000 - Administration
5250000 - Business Office
5250100 - Certified Business Salaries (Certified Business Officials' salaies)
5250110 - Non-cert Salaries
5250200 - Benefits Business Office
5250210 - Insurance
5250220 - Employer FICA
Total 5250200 - Benefits Business Office
5250320 - Professional Development
5250330 - Audit Services (audit)
5250340 - Payroll Service
5250420 - Outside service (taxes, accounting assistance)
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5250580 -
5250610 -
5250650 -
5250700 -
5250734 -
5250735 -
5250810 -

Employee Travel
Supplies

Admin Tech Supplies
Furniture/Equipment
Admin Tech Hardware
Admin Tech Software
Dues and Fees

5250815 - Condo Fees
5250810 - Dues and Fees - Other
Total 5250810 - Dues and Fees

5250820

- Bank Charge

Total 5250000 - Business Office
5260000 - Plant Services
5260110 - Salaries (Salaries of regular Plant Services staff)

5260120 -
5260130 -

5260200

Temp Plant Salaries (Temp summer help and subs)
Overtime

- Benefits Plant Services

5260210 - Insurance
5260220 - Employer FICA
Total 5260200 - Benefits Plant Services

5260320 -
5260410 -
5260420 -
5260430 -
5260440 -
5260580 -
5260610 -
5260615 -
5260617 -
5260621 -
5260622 -
5260626 -
5260700 -
5260732 -
5260810 -

Professional Development (PD for maintenance/custodial)
Water/Sewer

Cleaning Services

Maint/Repair Services

Rent & Taxes

Travel

Supplies (Custodial/Housekeeping))
Maintenance Supplies (general repair/upkeep)
Grounds (garden and playscape)

Natural gas & Oil

Electricity

Gasoline

Furniture/Equipment

Vehicles

Dues and Fees (Registration fees)

Total 5260000 - Plant Services
527000 - Student Transportation

5270510 -
5270810 -

Total 527000

Purchased Services (contracted transportation)
Dues and Fees (Registration fees)

- Student Transportation

5310000 - Food Service
5310110 - Food Service Salaries

5310200 -

Benefits Food Service

5310220 - Employer FICA
Total 5310200 - Benefits Food Service

5310500 -

Other Purchased Services

5310610 - Supplies
Total 5310000 - Food Service
5450000 - Bldg Acq&Construction Serv

Ceiling repair, elevator an

More heating days than la

Cafeteria tables and outsi

Reimbursement due ($2,7

Chef left beginning of May
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5450300 - Professional Services (architects, etc.)
5450450 - Construction Services (construction services)
Total 5450000 - Bldg Acg&Construction Serv
5510000 - Debt Service Facility Acq (Long tferm loan servicing)
5510830 - Interest
5510910 - Principal
Total 5510000 - Debt Service Facility Acq (Long term loan servicing)
5510100 - Debt Service Facility Improve (Improvements, remodeling, etc)
5510831 - Principal
Total 5510100 - Debt Service Facility Improve (Improvements, remodeling, etc)
5999999 - Temp
5999999 - Temp - Other
Total 5999999 - Temp
Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income
Other Income/Expense
Other Income
4600000 - Misc Interest Income (Interest Income)
Total Other Income
Net Other Income
Net Income

Paid off loan with grant

Interest from CD posted
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|IDCS Budget for FY 2020 and forecast for 2021 ;
Operating | Funds (Enrollment Title, SpEd relmbursai)
(No food service, fee based programs, IDEA) E

{FINAL 5M7/2019 Budget
a J' M - B FY 20
Ordmary Income/Expense |
income ~ B o B -
TT|tIe Funds
Lo | Title | (Remedial) 63,017
Title 1I-A (teachers) 29,315
i ~ Title N(ELL) | 3,777
Title IV {conflict resolution) 10,000
o Title V (Interns) -
| [Total Title Funds | 106,109
. |Special Ed Reimbursements-estimated 240,280
e |Other state grants ~ 3,000
_ State Grants | -
B 19100-003 Enrollment Based Grant 3,836,250
NS Total State Grants | 3,836,250
| Total Income | | 4,185,639

R Carry OverReserve *

Available Funds _ 4,185,639
L Expense [ e .
. [1000- Instructional

~100- Teachers Salaries 1,106,308
] B | 110- Specialist Teachers Salaries 260,146
L ~[115- Remedial Teacher Salaries 128,614
L 120 - Teachers' Aides Salaries 214,845
B , 121- Substitutes Salaries § 25,190
|
e 200- Employee Benefits
o 210- Health Insurance 360,667
7777777 - 220- Employer FICA ; 50,543
_|250- Tuition Reimbursement 7,600
_ 1290-Other )
{Total 200- Employee Benefits B 418,711
~ 1321-Tutor Services
77777 . 1330- Purchased Services -
580- Travel | 1,000

Board Approved Budget 19-20

1 of

10/16/2019



|IDCS Budget for FY 2020 and forecast for 2021
Operating Funds (Enroliment, Title, SpEd reimbursal)

| FINAL 511712019 Budget

| A S A — FY 20
| | 1610- Copier and Printer Expenses 17,000
'610- Classroom Supplies 17,250
L 640- Textbooks 5,000
700- Furniture/Equipment - -
| 734-Tech Hardware ) 20,000
. 135-Tech software 41,960
~ Total 1000- Instructional | 2,256,023

. 1400- Other Instruct. Programs(after schl, summer)

R 100-Salaries -

120 - Teachers' Aides Salaries

200- Employee Benefits

210- Health Insurance

. |220- Employer FICA

. Total 200- Employee Benefits i -

1 330-Purchased Services

o 1590- Transportation Services

Lo ~ 1610- Supplies|

) Total 1400- Other Instructional Programs - -
i |
| H
112100 Special Services - B
100 - Teachers (SpED) 128,439
115 - Counselor, Stipend -
] 120 - Special Ed Teach. Asst 48,185
o 1200 - Employee Benefits
) n 210 - Insurance 58,308
N 220 - Employer FICA 4,720
I Total 200- Employee Benefits 63,028
1| |330-SPED Support Services (purch. services) 10,000
s 610 - Supplies 1,000
- Total 2100 Special £d Services 250,652
2130- Health Services 1 -
B 110- Nurse's Salary 47,170
o 200- Employee Benefits
) - 210- Insurance : 10,858
I 220- Employer FICA 3,609
Total 200- Employee Benefits 14,467
ol 320-Prof Development 500

Board Approved Budget 19-20 2 of 10/16/2019



1IDCS Budget for FY 2020 and forecast for 2021

” |Operating Funds (Enrollment, Title, SpEd reimbursal)

(No food service, fee based programs, IDEA) -
. FINAL 5/17/2019 ) Budget
| FY 20
) ~ 590-Other Purch Services ) 275
| |610- Supplies| 1,200
_ |Total 2130- Health Services 63.612
| , 1
2190 Support Services
~ [110-School Psychologist 86,766
| ]200-Employee benefits i
o 1210-Insurance 9,434
R 220-FICA 1,258
i 1 [Total 200-Employee benefits 10,692
B 1340 - Non-Sped OT, PT, counseling, efc. -
600 - Supplies 750
_ ~ Total 2190-Support Services 98,208
| 2210-Instruct. Sves Support |
P 320- Professional Development 40,500
325- Parent Services -
~ _ 1330- Professional Services 1,000
. 1400- Purch Property Services -
580- Travel | 750
_ 590- Other Purch Services - S&L 45,000
i 610- HOTS expenses 5,000
______ | 1610- Supplies| 500
800- Dues & Fees N -
1 |Total 2210- Instruct. Svcs Support 92,750
; | —
. 2220- LibraryMedia I
b 100-Certified Salaries -
115-Non-certified salaries 82,013
; 210 - Health Insurance W 22,547
~1220- Employer FICA Match 6,274
: Total 200-Employee Benefits 28,821
e 320- Professional Development 250
e 330- Prof Tech Services 8,800
611- Supplies (Lib/Media) 500
) 615- Supplies (Tech) 3,000
640- Books/Periodicals 500

Board Approved Budget 19-20

3 of
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1IDCS Budget for FY 2020 and forecast for 2021
Operatmg Funds (Enrollment Title, SpEd relmbursal)

_(No food service, fee based programs, IDEA)

- FiNAL 5M71/2019 Budget
| ) FY 20
700- Furniture/Equipment -
rrrrrrrrrrrr ~ [734- Tech Hardware -
735- Tech Software 4,200
| [Total 2220- Library/Media 128,084
12310 General Administaion
T 210-Retiree Health Ins/Employee Retirement 22,059
- 1250-Unemployment compensation 5,000
- 1270- Workers Compensation ) 21,679
~300- ProffTech Services ) 500
B 440- Leaselrental 19,931
| B20- Services-Advert., Misc 2,000
MMMMMM 525- Insurance - Property & Liability 20,163
590- Other Purch Property Serv. -
610 Supplies| -
, 810- Dues/Fees -
~ iTotal 2310- General Administration 91,332
B ’ | 12400- Administration
______ 110- Administrative Salaries ) 315,421
‘ |200-Employee Benefits
- 210- Health Insurance 67,511
o 220- Employer FICA 10,076
: :: o ~|250- Tuition Reimbursement -
L |290- Accrued Sick/Severance
‘Total 200-Employee Benefits 77,587
B ~ 1320- Professional Development 1,000
530~ Telephone/Communications 16,152
. |580-Travel 250
_______________ 610- Supplies 4,000
| 615- Supplies -
1 B 700- Furniture/Equipment 2,500
N 734- Tech Hardware 1,250
735- Tech Software - 6,700
820- Legal Services 2,500
~ 800- Dues/Fees ) 1,550
Total 2400- Administration 428,911

Board Approved Budget 19-20 4 of

10/16/2019



IDCS Budget for FY 2020 and forecast for 2021

. T

) Operatlng Funds (Enrollment, Title, SpEd reimbursal)
| (No food service, fee based programs, IDEA) '

CFINAL 5/17/2019 Budget
ol L Y
2500- Business Services |
110~ Salaries % 121,083
_1200- Employee Benefits :
- 1210 - Health Insurance 'i 22,083
) B 220- Employer FICA ; 9,263
o Total 200- Employee Benefits 31,346
320- Professional Development | 250
B 330- Audit Services ] 16,500
~|340- Payroll Service ' 10,750
420 - Outside service -
~ 1580- Employee Travel 100
B 610- Supplies | 625
| |650- Admin Tech Supplies é .
_|734- Admin Tech Hardware é 1,250
735- Admin Tech Software 1,500
~ 810-DuesfFees 1,600
| 1815-Condo Fees ! 82,630
o 820 - Bank Charges 100
b " Total 2500- Business Office 267,635
7 12600- Plant Services |
~110- Salaries | 186,624
130- Overtime 2,285
_1200- Employee Benefits
) o 1210- Health Insurance 36,370
5 220- Employer FICA 14,451
Total 200- Employee Benefits 50,822
) 1320- Professional Development 500
B 410- Water/Sewer 7,000
~1420- Cleaning Services 1,000
______ e 430- Maintenance/Repair Service 35,208
_ |440- Lease/Rent/Taxes 500
580- Travel | | -
610- Plant Supplies | 10,000
L 615- Maintenance Supplies 8,000
617-Grounds | 9,000
621- Natural gas & oil | 24,200

Board Approved Budget 19-20
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JFINAL

IDCS Budget for FY 2020 and forecast for 2021

) M Operatmg Funds (Enrollment Title, SpEd relmbursal) .

(No food service, fee based programs, IDEA)

511712019

£
i

Budget
FY 20

T
]
i
i

1622 Electricity

33,600

~ 626- Gasoline

300

_1700- Equipment

3,750

732 - Property (Vehicles)

800-Dues/Fees

| Total 2600-

Plant Services

372,788

2700- Student Transportation

100 - Salaries

1220 - FICA

450- Bus Maintenance

510- Purchased Services

3,600

600- Supplies

626 - Gasoline

810 - Dues and Fees

Total 2700- Student Transportation

3,600

3100 Food Service (augmented)

110- Food Service Salaries

 Tolal 3100-

800- Food Service - Other

Food Service]

4500-Bldg Acg&Construction Serv

100-Salaries

~ 1200-Benefits

210-Insurance

220-FICA

7 300 -Professional Services

490-Outside Services

810-Supplies |

" Total 4500

700- Property|

-Bldg Acg&Const. Serv
i |

e
~ 5100-Debt Service (Long-term)

Main bldg Principal

138,233

Main bldg Interest

6,065

Dime Bank Lighting Loan

Dime Bank HVAC Loan

7 Total 5100 Debt Service

144,288

1‘

Board Approved Budget 19-20
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~ IDCS Budget for FY 2020 and forecast for 2021

~ |Operating Funds (Enrollment, Title, SpEd reimbursal)
‘ E(Np food service, fee based programs, IDEA)

'FINAL 511712019 ) Budget
I I I N A A FY 20
.| 19400 - Capital Reserve Contigency ;

. TotalExpense, o 4,197,883

Net Ordinary Income (12,244)
oL ~|Add: Interest Income 15,000
L Less: Add to Capital Reserve -
. | 2,756

Board Approved Budget 19-20

7 of
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IDCS Budget for FY 2019

_ Operating Funds (Enroliment, Title, SpEd reimbursal)
(No food service, fee based programs, IDEA)
. FINAL oo ARz0t8
Ordinary Income/Expense |
 [Tifle Funds
B Title | (Remedial) |
': Title I (Focus) |
B _ [ Title iI-A {teachers) )
N Title 11-D (Tech) |
B Title W(ELL) |
~ [Titte IV (conflict resolution)

~[Title V {Interns)
. Total Title Funds
~ |Special Ed Reimbursements-estimated
‘Other state grants
 'State Grants |

_ 19100-003 Enroiiment.Based Grant
~Total State Grants (
_jTotaI Income | |

|

H
i

i
|
P

Carry Over/Reserve

|

!
U

i

Available Funds
_ |Expense |
11000~ Instructional

~100- Teachers Salaries
110- A&E Instructor Salaries

|115- Remedial Teacher Salaries
1120 - Teachers' Aides Salaries
121- Substitutes Salaries

_200- Employee Benefits

210- Health Insurance

220- Employer FICA

250- Tuition Reimbursement
290-Other

Total 200- Employee Benefits

321- Tutor Services

Budget for FY 2019 - 2021 1of7 10/16/2019



- |IDCS Budget for FY 2019 RS U A S
iOperating Funds (Enrollment, Title, SpEd relmbursal)
(No food service, fee based programs, IDEA)

 FINAL | 41912018

~1330- Purchased Services
~1580- Travel |
~610- Copier and Printer Expenses
610- Classroom Supplies
640- Textbooks |
700- Furniture/Equipment
1734- Tech Hardware
735- Tech software
~ Total 1000- Instructional
1400 Other Instruct. Programs(after schl, summer)
L 100-Salaries |
| 120 - Teachers' Aides Salaries
! _1200- Employee Benefits
210- Health Insurance
! 220- Employer FICA
~ [Total 200- Employee Benefits
.~ [330- Purchased Services
~ 1580- Transportation Services
610- Supplies |

Total 1400 Other Instructional Programs
!

S S B

- [2100 SpeCIaI Services ;

100 - Teachers (SpED)

115 - Counselor, Speech

1120 - Special Ed Teach, Asst

200 - Employee Benefits

210 - Insurance

\ 220 - Employer FICA
Total 200- Employee Benefits

330 - SPED Support Services (purch. services)
610 - Supplies |

e s+ o o s

~ Total 2100 SpeciaE Ed Services

I R |

~|2130- Health Services |

110- Nurse's Salary

200- Employee Benefits

210- Insurance

220- Employer FICA

Budget for FY 2019 - 2021 20f7 10/16/2019



|IDCS Budget for FY 2019
~ |Operating Funds (Enrollment, Title, SpEd reimbursal)

|(No food service, fee based programs, IDEA)
| FINAL 4912018

| Total 200- Employee Benefits
320-Prof Development
:590-Other Purch Services
1610- Supplies |

| Total 2130- Health Services

12190 Support Services

- 1110-School Psychologist

200-Employee benefits

210-Insurance

220-FICA

Total 200-Employee benefits

1340 - Non-Sped OT, PT, counseling, etc.
600 - Supplies |

~ Total 2190-Support Services

~12210- Instruct, Sves Support
320- Professional Development
325- Parent Services
1330- Professional Services
Pl 1400- Purch Property Services
0 [580-Travel |
| B90- Other Purch Services - S&L
R '610- HOTS expenses
o '610- Supplies |
800- Dues & Fees
| Total 2210- Instruct. Sves Support

| 2220- Library/Media
100-Certified Salaries
_115-Non-certified salaries

210 - Health Insurance

220- Employer FICA Match
* Total 200-Employee Benefits
320- Professional Development
330- Prof Tech Services
611- Supplies (Lib/Media)

Budget for FY 2019 - 2021 3of 7 10/16/2019



- IDCS Budget for FY 2019 B
Operatmg Funds (Enrollment Title, SpEd reimbursal) | L
{No food service, fee based programs, IDEA)

FINAL

4/9/2018

" 1615- Supplies (Tech)

1640- Books/Periodicals

700- Furniture/Equipment

~ Total 2220- Library/Media |

734- Tech Hardware

'735- Tech Software

!

19310- General Administration

~ |210-Retiree Health Ins/Employee Retirement

250-Unemployment compensation

270- Workers Compensation

300- ProffTech Services

440- Lease/rental |

520- Services-Advert., Misc

525- Insurance - Property & Liability

590- Other Purch Property Serv.

610- Supplies

_ 1810- Dues/Feses |

820- Legal Services

N Totai 2310 General Administration

3 2400- Administration

110- Administrative Salaries

1200-Employee Benefits

210- Health Insurance

220- Employer FICA

250- Tuition Reimbursement

290- Accrued Sick/Severance

B Total 200-Employee Benefits

320- Professional Development

530- Telephone/Communications

580- Travel

610- Supplies

'700- Furniture/Equipment

'800- Dues/Fees |

Total 2400- Administration

! i
i

Budget for FY 2019 - 2021 40f7
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~ IDCS Budget for FY 2019

Operating Funds (Enrollment, iTEtIe, SpEd reimbursal)

FINAL

) 2500 Busmess Servaces

(No food service, fee based programs, IDEA)

41912018

110- Salaries

200- Employee Benefits

210 - Health Insurance

220- Employer FICA

* Total 200- Employee Benefs

320- Professional Development

~ 330- Audit Services

340- Payroll Service

420 - Qutside service

~ 1580- Employee Travel

610- Supplies |

1650- Admin Tech Supplies

734- Admin Tech Hardware

735- Admin Tech Software

810-Dues/Fees

T

1820 - Bank Charges

815-Condo Fees

Total 2500- Business Office

~ 12600- Plant Services

110- Salaries

130- Overtime

200- Employee Benefits

210- Health Insurance

220- Employer FICA

Total 200- Employee Benefits

320- Professional Development

1410- Water/Sewer

420- Cleaning Services

430- Maintenance/Repair Service

440- Lease/Rent/Taxes

580- Travel 3

610- Plant Supplies

615- Maintenance Supplies

617-Grounds

621- Natural gas & oil

622- Electricity !

Budget for FY 2019 - 2021 5of 7
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~ IDCS Budget for FY 2019

1Operating Funds (Enroliment,
(No food service, fee based programs, IDEA)
[FINAL

Title, SpEd relmbursal)

4/9/2018

626 - Gasoline

1700- Furniture/Equipment

732 - Property (Vehicles)

800-Dues/Fees

Total 2600~ Plant Services

12700- Student Yransportattonl

100 - Salaries

1220 - FICA

p =

i

1450- Bus Maintenance

1510~ Purchased Services

600- Supplies

626 - Gasoline

810 - Dues and Fees

Total 2700- Student Transportation

~ 13100- Food Service (augmented)

110- Food Service Salaries

800- Food Service - Other

Total 3100- Food Service

|

4500-Bldg Acg&Construction Serv

100-Salaries

200-Benefits.

1210-Insurance

i

1220-FICA

~ 1300-Professional Services

1490-Outside Services

- 610-Supplies

H

\700- Property

éTotafaiédt)-Bldg Acq&Const. Serv

E

5100 Debt Service {Long- term)

‘Main bldg Principal

xMaln bldg Interest

Dime Bank Lighting Loan

" Dime Bank HVAC

Loan

R I

Total 5100

Debt Service

39400 - Capita! Reserve Contigency

Budget for FY 2019 - 2021

6of7

10M16/2019



~IDCS Budget for FY 2019 R
~ {Operating Funds (Enroliment, Title, SpEd reimbursal) o
- '(No food service, fee based programs, IDEA)
~ FINAL 4912018
N _thal Expense L
Net Ordinary Income
4 Add: Interest Income
) ; Less: Add to Capital Reserve
Budget for FY 2019 - 2021

7of7 10/16/2018
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JAMES A. GEORGE, ..

Certified Public Accountants & Business Consultants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Board of Directors of
IDCS, Inc.:

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of IDCS, Inc. (a nonprofit organization), which
comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2018, and the related statements of activities
and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation
and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s
internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of IDCS, Inc. as of June 30, 2018, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows

for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
of America.

401 Edgewater Place, Suite 190 ¢  Wakefield, MA 01880 ¢ Phone: 781.245.8200 ¢ Fax:617.249.1712

www.jamesageorgepc.com




Cerrified Public Accountants & Business Cansusitanes

(m JAMES A. GEORGE,»c

Report on Summarized Comparative Information

We have previously audited IDCS, Inc.’s 2017 financial statements, and we expressed an unmodified
audit opinion on those audited financial statements in our report dated December 22, 2017. In our opinion,
the summarized comparative information presented herein as of and for the year ended June 30, 2017 is
consistent, in all material respects, with the audited financial statements from which it has been derived.

Other Matters
Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole.
The statements of functional expenses on page 6 and the accompanying schedule of expenditures of state
financial assistance, as required by Connecticut State Single Audit Act, is presented for purposes of
additional analysis and is not a required part of the financial statements. Such information is the
responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and
other records used to prepare the financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including
comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used
to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional
procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In
our opinion, the information is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the financial statements
as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated December 27,
2018, on our consideration of IDCS, Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters.
The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial
reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control
over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering IDCS, Inc.’s internal control over
financial reporting and compliance.

%w /- %;?e, Pe.

JAMES A. GEORGE, P.C. -
Wakefield, Massachusetts
December 27, 2018




IDCS, Inc.
Statements of Financial Position

2017

$ 670,183
10,364
16

680,563

7,742,287
330,409
737,862

(3,718,684)

5,091,874

500,000

June 30, 2018 and 2017
Assets
2018

Current Assets

Cash $ 736,489

Trade Receivables 12,044

Prepaid Expenses -
Total Current Assets 748,533
Fixed Assets

Land and Buildings 7,742,287

Furnishings and Equipment 330,409

Leasehold Improvements 737,862

Accumulated Depreciation (4,063,935)
Net Fixed Assets 4,746,623
Other Assets

Construction in Progress 206,975

Restricted Cash 520,280
Total Other Assets 727,255

500,000

Total Assets $ 6,222,411

$ 6,272,437

Liabilities and Net Assets

Current Liabilities

$ 1,274
137,742
133,990

273,006

858,400

1,131,406

5,141,031

Accounts Payable $ 29,357

Accrued Expenses 169,354

Current Portion of Mortgages Payable 139,333
Total Current Liabilities 338,044
Non-Current Portion of Mortgages Payable 219,157
Total Liabilities 557,201
Net Assets

Unrestricted Net Assets 5,665,210
Total Net Assets 5,665,210

5,141,031

Total Liabilities and Net Assets $ 6,222,411

$ 6,272,437

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.
-3-




Revenue, Gains, and Other Support

Contributions and Grants
State of Connecticut
Federal
Local School Systems
Other

Total Contributions and Grants

Program Service Fees and Other Income
School Lunch Program
IDEA Fundraising
Day Care Fees
After School Fees
Interest Income
Miscellaneous Income

Total Program Service Fees and Other Income

Total Revenue, Gains, and Other Support

Expenses and Losses
Instructional
Support Services
Operation and Maintenance of Plant
Administration and Fiscal Management
Improvements of Instructional Services
Depreciation Expense
Debt Service
Food Services
Facilities Acquisition/Construction
Community Services Program
Student Transportation Services

Total Expenses and Losses

Change in Net Assets
Net Assets as of the Beginning of the Year

Net Assets as of the End of the Year

IDCS, Inc.
Statements of Activities

For the Year Ended June 30,2018

With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended June 30, 2017

2018 2017
Temporarily
Unrestricted Restricted Total Total
$ 4,391,473 $ 4,391,473 $ 3,631,500
106,296 106,296 73,929
213,149 213,149 202,933
24,753 24,753 4,202
4,735,671 4,735,671 3,912,564
128,179 128,179 130,634
16,297 16,297 26,561
41,381 41,381 65,871
42,058 42,058 43,769
22914 22914 2,252
22,690 22,690 8,066
273,519 273,519 277,153
5,009,190 5,009,190 4,189,717
2,187,059 2,187,059 2,252.915
480,475 480,475 402,545
378,522 378,522 373,425
776,846 776,846 822,999
38,985 38,985 35,783
345,251 345,251 370,688
29,937 29,937 41,137
189,458 189,458 188,272
44,252 44,252 43,097
14,226 14,226 5,381
4,485,011 4,485,011 4,536,242
524,179 524,179 (346,525)
5,141,031 5,141,031 5,487,556
3 5,665,210 $ - 5,665,210 $ 5,141,031

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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IDCS, Inc.
Statements of Cash Flows
For the Years Ended
June 30,2018 and 2017

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in Net Assets

Adjustments to Reconcile Change in
Net Assets to Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating
Activities
Depreciation
(Increase) Decrease in Operating Assets
Accounts Receivable
Restricted Cash
Prepaid Expenses
Increase (Decrease) in Operating Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Accrued Expenses

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

CASHFLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchases of Property and Equipment

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from Mortgage Payable
Payments on Mortgage Payable
NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
BEGINNING CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
ENDING CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOW INFORMATION
Cash Paid for Interest

2018 2017
524,179 $ (346,525)
345,251 370,688

(1,680) (828)
(20,280) -
16 14,247
28,083 (735)
31,612 (5,809)
907,181 31,038
(206,975) .
(206,975) -
(633,900) (128,031)
(633,900) (128,031)
66,306 (96,993)
670,183 767,176
736,489 $ 670,183
29,937 $ 42,377

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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IDCS, Inc.
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2018 and 2017

Note A — Nature of Activities and Significant Accounting Policies

Nature of Activities

IDCS, Inc. (the Organization) was established on March 12, 1997 as a charter school whose
purpose is to provide a flexible atmosphere, which allows for individual differences of the
students. Parents, students and instructors work together to establish a program appropriate for
each student. The school includes grades Pre-K to 8 and is unique through individualized
instruction, community building, and service learning. The charter requires at least 85% of the
students to be from Norwich, CT.

IDCS, Inc. was approved by the State Board of Education as a State Charter School pursuant to
Connecticut General Statutes Section 10-66. The Charter has been renewed until June 30, 2021.
The State of Connecticut provided $4,391,473 or 95% of the Organization’s funding. The State
of Connecticut limits the maximum number of students enrolled. The Organization is allowed to
keep a maximum of 10% of state funds received which are unexpended at the end of the fiscal
year, which must be spent in the next fiscal year. In addition, if there are unexpended state funds
at the end of the fiscal year, the Organization may create a reserve fund to finance a specific
capital or equipment project using no more than 5% of state funding which is unexpended. This
is calculated on a different basis of accounting which does not capitalize expenditures and allows
for encumbrances payable to be expensed.

Financial Statement Presentation

The net assets of the Organization have been broken down into three different classifications as
follows:

Unrestricted net assets — consist of unrestricted amounts that are available for use in
carrying out the mission of the Organization. The Board of Directors may designate a
portion of the net assets for a specific future use. This is shown as unrestricted,
designated net assets on the statements of financial position.

Temporarily restricted net assets — consist of those amounts that are donor restricted for a
specific purpose. When a donor restriction expires, either by the passage of a stipulated
time restriction or by the accomplishment of a specific purpose restriction, temporarily
restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the
statements of activities as net assets released from restrictions. The Organization has
elected, however, to show those restricted contributions whose restrictions are met in the
same reporting period as they are received as unrestricted support. Temporarily restricted
net assets were $0 and $0 at June 30, 2018 and 2017, respectively.

Permanently restricted net assets — result from contributions from donors who place
restrictions on the use of donated funds mandating that the original principal remain
invested in perpetuity. At year-end, the Organization had no permanently restricted net
assets.




IDCS, Inc.
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30,2018 and 2017

Note A — Nature of Activities and Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For the purposes of the statements of cash flows, the Organization considers all unrestricted
highly liquid investments with an initial maturity of three months or less to be cash and cash
equivalents.

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent
assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues
and expenses during the reporting period. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those
estimates.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment is stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation. The cost of furniture and
equipment is depreciated on the straight-line basis of 3 — 35 years. Total depreciation expense
was $345,251 and $370,688 for the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017, respectively.

It is the Organization’s policy to capitalize all tangible property over $1,000. Purchased property,
plant and equipment is recorded at cost. The costs associated with normal maintenance and
repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend asset lives are not
capitalized. Improvements are capitalized over the remaining useful lives of the related fixed
assets. Donations of property and equipment with a fair value in excess of $1,000 are recorded
as support at their estimated fair value. Such donations are reported as unrestricted support
unless the donor has restricted the donated asset for a specific purpose. Assets donated with
explicit restrictions regarding their use and contributions of cash that must be used to acquire
property and equipment are reported as restricted support. Absent donor stipulations regarding
how long those donated assets must be maintained, the Organization reports expirations of donor
restrictions when the donated or acquired assets are placed in service as instructed by the donor.
The Organization reclassifies temporarily restricted net assets to unrestricted net assets at that
time.

Prior Year Information

The statements of activities and statements of functional expenses include certain prior year
summarized comparative information in total, but not by function. Such information does not
include sufficient detail to constitute a presentation in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles. Accordingly, such information should be read in conjunction with the
Organization’s financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2017 from which the summarized
information was derived.




IDCS, Inc.
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2018 and 2017

Note A — Nature of Activities and Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Functional Expenses

The expenses incurred to provide the various programs and activities of the Organization have
been summarized on a functional basis in the statements of activities. Accordingly, certain costs
have been allocated among the programs and supporting services benefited based on
management’s estimates.

Donated and Reimbursed Services

The Organization records donated services when they increase the basis of a fixed asset or when
the services are performed by an individual, acting in his or her professional capacity, and these
services would normally need to be contracted and paid for.

The local communities are required by the State Board of Education to provide certain services
to the students from their district attending IDCS, Inc. During the years ended June 30, 2018 and
2017, these services amounted to $213,149 and $202,933, respectively, and are shown as
revenue in the statements of activities.

In addition, many individuals volunteer significant time and talents to perform a variety of tasks
that assist the Organization, but these do not meet the criteria for recognition as donated services.

Income Taxes

The Organization is exempt from income taxes as a charitable organization under Section
501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and is not classified as a private foundation. The
Organization accounts for uncertainty in income taxes in accordance with ASC Topic, Income
Taxes. This standard clarifies the accounting for uncertainty in tax positions and prescribes a
recognition threshold and measurement attribute for the financial statements regarding a tax
position taken or expected to be taken on a tax return. The Organization has determined that
there are no uncertain tax positions which qualify for either recognition or disclosure in the
financial statements at June 30, 2018. The Organization’s information returns are subject to
examination by the federal and state jurisdictions and generally remain open for the most recent
three years.

Fair Value Measurement

ASC Topic, Fair Value Measurements, establishes a framework for measuring fair value and
expands disclosures about fair value measurements. The standards establish a fair value
hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs and assumptions used to measure fair value. The fair value
hierarchy is categorized into three levels based on the inputs as follows:

Level 1 — Valuations based on unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical
assets or liabilities that the Organization has the ability to access.




IDCS, Inc.
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30,2018 and 2017

Note A — Nature of Activities and Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Level 2 — Valuations based on quoted prices in markets that are not active or for which
all significant inputs are observable, either directly or indirectly.

Level 3 — Valuations based on inputs that are unobservable, that is, inputs that reflect the
Organization’s own assumptions.

Note B — Property and Equipment

Depreciation is computed on the straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the assets.
Property and Equipment consisted of the following at June 30:

2018 2017

Land $ 192,966  $ 192,966
Buildings & Improvements 7,549,321 7,549,321
Equipment and Fixtures 330,409 330,409
Leasehold Improvements 737,862 737,862
Total Cost 8,810,558 8,810,558
Accumulated Depreciation (4,063,935) (3,718,684)

Net Property and Equipment $ 4,746,623 _$ 5,091,874

Note C — Concentration of Credit Risk

In the normal course of business, the Organization has funds on deposit with a bank in excess of
the $250,000 covered by FDIC insurance. The excess amount as of June 30, 2018 and 2017 is
$1,032,983 and $952,898, respectively.

Note D — Accrued Expenses

Accrued Expenses consist of the following as of June 30:

2018 2017
Accrued Payroll Taxes and Withholdings $ 3,121 $ 2,567
Accrued Vacation Pay 50,817 50,817
Accrued Payroll 115,416 91,325
Total $ 169,354 $ 144,709

-10 -




IDCS, Inc.
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2018 and 2017

Note E — Contingencies

The Organization receives a significant portion of its support from various funding sources.
Expenditure of these funds requires compliance with terms and conditions specified in the
related contracts and agreements. These expenditures are subject to audit by the contracting
agencies. Any disallowed expenditures would become a liability of the agency requiring
repayment to the funding sources. Liabilities resulting from these audits, if any, will be recorded
in the period in which the liability is ascertained.

Note F — Operating Leases

The Organization has an operating lease for office equipment. The office equipment lease is a
long term lease, whose term ends in 2020. Lease expense for the years ended June 30, 2018 and
2017 were $19,923 and $18,007, respectively.

The future minimum rental payments as of June 30 on non-cancellable long term operating
leases are expected to be as follows:

2019 $ 15,952
2020 14,622
Total $ 30,574

Note G — Mortgages Payable

Aggregate annual maturities under mortgages payable as of June 30, 2018 are as follows:

2019 $ 139,333
2020 145,392
2021 66,608
2022 7,158
Total $ 358,491

<11 -




IDCS, Inc.
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30,2018 and 2017

Note G — Mortgages Payable (Continued)

Mortgages payable consisted of the following at June 30:
2018 2017

Mortgage Loans
Mortgage payable was financed with an original
amount of $1,746,731. Monthly principal and
interest payments of $12,024 are based on a fixed
annual percentage rate of 4.49% and a term of 210
months. It has a first mortgage lien on the building
that houses the School. It may be prepaid in
whole, but not in part, and is subject to
prepayment penalties. $ 329,859 $ 456,630

On October 19, 2015, the Organization financed

$500,000 for capital improvements of their HVAC

system. The loan has an interest rate of 3.49%.

Interest only payments are due over sixty months

with a balloon principal payment of $500,000 due

October 19, 2020. The loan was paid off during

FY 2018. - 500,000

On March 17, 2016, the Organization financed

$44,140 for capital improvements of their lighting

system. The loan has an interest rate of 5%.

Monthly principal and interest payments of

$596.49 are due monthly. The maturity date of the

loan is June 1, 2022, 28,631 35,760

Total 358,490 992,390

Less Current Portion (139,333) (133,990)

Long Term Portion of Mortgages Payable $ 219,157 $ 858,400

-12-




IDCS, Inc.
Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2018 and 2017

Note H — Restrictions on Net Assets

The Board of Directors has designated certain unrestricted net assets as follows:

Capital Projects $ 51,129
IDEA Designated Funds 15,418
Science & Technology 9,603
Other Designated Funds 1,708
Designated Unrestricted Net Assets by Board of Directors $ 77,858

Note I — Teachers’ Retirement System

Teachers and certain other personnel are eligible to participate in the State of Connecticut
Teachers’ Retirement System, a cost sharing multiple employer public employees retirement
system described in the Connecticut General Statues, Chapter 167a. The system has been
established to provide retirement and other benefits for teachers, their survivors and
beneficiaries. These certified personnel are covered under a union contract.

A member, who has reached the age of sixty and has accumulated ten years of credited service in
the public schools of Connecticut, is eligible to receive a normal retirement benefit. The normal
retirement benefit is 2% times the number of years of credited service multiplied by their average
annual salary. In no event will such benefit exceed 75% of the average annual salary, or be less
than $3,600. Benefits are fully vested after ten years of service.

The funding of the system is provided by required member contributions (7.25% of their annual
salary) and by amounts appropriated by the State of Connecticut General Assembly.

Note J — Subsequent Events

The Organization has evaluated subsequent events through December 27, 2018 and the financial
statements were available to be issued on December 27, 2018.

-13 -




IDCS, Inc.

Schedule of Expenditures of State Financial Assistance
For the Year Ended June 30, 2018

State Grantor Pass-Through
Grantor Program Title

Department of Education:

Charter Schools

Charter School Building Project and
Improvements

State School Breakfast

Child Nutrition State Matching Grant

Total State Financial Assistance

State Grant Program
Core - CT Number

11000-SDE64000-17041-84179

12052-SDE64000-43003
11000-SDE64000-17046
11000-SDE64000-16211

Expenditures

3,630,000

700,000
2,894
5,889

4,338,783

See accompanying notes to the schedule of expenditures of state financial assistance.
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IDCS, Inc.
Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of State Financial Assistance
For the Year Ended June 30, 2018

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of state financial assistance includes state grant
activity of IDCS, Inc. under programs of the State of Connecticut for the fiscal year ended June
30, 2018. Various departments and agencies of the State of Connecticut have provided financial
assistance through grants and other authorizations in accordance with the General Statutes of
the State of Connecticut.

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accounting policies of IDCS, Inc. conform to accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America as applicable to not-for-profit organizations.

The information in the schedule of expenditures of state financial assistance is presented based
upon regulations established by the State of Connecticut, Office of Policy and Management.

Basis of Accounting

The expenditures reported on the schedule of expenditures of state financial assistance are
reported on the basis of accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America. In accordance with Section 4-236-22 of the Regulations to the State Single Audit Act,
certain grants are not dependent on expenditure activity, and accordingly, are considered to be
expended in the fiscal year of receipt. These grant program receipts are reflected in the
expenditures column of the schedule of expenditures of state financial assistance.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED
ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Board of Directors of
IDCS, Inc.:

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial
statements of IDCS, Inc. (a nonprofit organization), which comprise the statement of financial
position as of June 30, 2018, and the related statements of activities, and cash flows for the year
then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements, and have issued our report thereon
dated December 27, 2018.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered IDCS, Inc.’s
internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of IDCS, Inc.’s
internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of IDCS, Inc.’s
internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to
prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable
possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented,
or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet
important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph
of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be
material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did
not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses.
However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether IDCS, Inc.’s financial statements are
free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of
laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a
direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However,
providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and
accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances
of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing
Standards.

-16 -




Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of
the Organization’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit
performed in accordance with Govermment Auditing Standards in considering the
Organization’s internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable
for any other purpose.

/ﬁmﬁlﬂij | PC.

JAMES A. GEORGE, P.C.
Wakeflield, Massachusetts
December 27, 2018
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR
PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY
THE STATE SINGLE AUDIT ACT

To the Board of Directors of
IDCS, Inc.:

Report on Compliance for Each Major State Program

We have audited the IDCS, Inc.’s compliance with the types of compliance requirements
described in the Office of Policy and Management’s Compliance Supplement that could have a
direct and material effect on each of the IDCS, Inc.’s major state programs for the year ended
June 30, 2018. The IDCS, Inc.’s major state programs are identified in the summary of auditor’s
results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs.

Management’s Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts
and grants applicable to its state programs.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of the IDCS, Inc.’s major
state programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We
conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and the
State Single Audit Act (C.G.S. Sections 4-230 to 4-236). Those standards and the State Single
Audit Act require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could
have a direct and material effect on a major state program occurred. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence about the IDCS, Inc.’s compliance with those requirements
and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our qualified opinion on compliance for
major state programs. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of the IDCS,
Inc.’s compliance.

Opinion of Each Major State Program

In our opinion, IDCS, Inc. complied, in all material respects, with the compliance requirements

referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major programs for
the year ended June 30, 2018.
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Report on Schedule of Expenditures of State Financial Assistance Required by the State
Single Audit Act

We have audited the financial statements of IDCS, Inc., as of and for the year ended June 30,
2018 and have issued our report thereon dated December 27, 2018, which contained an
unmodified opinion on those financial statements. Our audit was conducted for the purpose of
forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole. The accompanying schedule of
expenditures of state financial assistance is presented for purposes of additional analysis as
required by the State Single Audit Act and is not a required patt of the financial statements. Such
information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial
statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such
information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial
statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our
opinion, the schedule of expenditures of state financial assistance is fairly stated in all material
respects in relation to the financial statements as a whole.

%«u ﬁ‘«f‘,« | Pc.

JAMES A. GEORGE, P.C.
Wakefield, Massachusetts
December 27, 2018
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IDCS, Inc.

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs - State Financial Assistance

For the Year Ended
June 30,2018

Section I - Summary of Auditor's Results

Financial Statements

Type of auditor's report issued:
Internal control over financial reporting:
Material weaknesses identified?
Significant deficiencies identified that are not considered to be
material weaknesses?
Noncompliance material to financial statements noted?

State Financial Assistance

Internal control over major programs:
Material weaknesses identified?
Significant deficiencies identified that are not considered to be
material weaknesses?

Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for
major programs:

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be
reported in accordance with Section 4-236-24 of the Regulations

to the State Single Audit Act?

Identification of Major program:

State Core - CT Number
11000-SDE64000-17041-84179

State Grantor and Program

State Department of Education - Charter Schools

State Department of Education - Charter School
Building Project and Improvements

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between type A and type B programs

Section II - Financial Statement Findings
None

-20 -

Unmodified
No

None Reported
No

No

None Reported

Unmodified

Expenditures
$3,630,000

$700,000

$200,000




IDCS, Inc.
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs — State Financial Assistance
June 30, 2018

Section III - State Financial Assistance Findings and Questioned Costs

None
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Preparer James A. George, CPA, CVA, JD self-employed] PO0659906
Use omy Firm'sname  ®™ James A. Georqe, P.C. Firm'sEIN » 20-3968236

Firm's address » 401 Edgewater Place Suite 180, Wakefield, MA (0188D|Phoneno. (781)245-8200
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) . . . . . . .+« . . . [XYes[INo

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. BAA REV 02/08/t9 PRO Form 990 (2017)



Form 990 {2017) Page 2
g1} Staterment of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains aresponse or noteto any linginthisPart it . . . . . . . . . . . . . O
1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission:
A school chartered under
under the state of Connecticut Board of Education.
2  Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 980 or 990-E27? . . . . e e e e e e w s e e e s e e o v [OYes EINo
If “Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease conductlng, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
services? . . . . . . s e e o w o o o 0. d o s w o v o . [OYes KINo
If “Yes,” describe these changes on Schedule O
4  Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(8) and 501(c}(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.
4a (Code: _' ){Revenue$ . 233,682.)
To provide a flex1ble___§1tmosphere,
4b  (Code: }(Revenue$ )
4c (Code: }(Expenses$ including grants of $ ) (Revenue$ )

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule Q.)

{Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ }

4e Total program service expenses P 3,874,487,

REV 03/08/18 PRO Form 990 (2017)



Form 890 (2017)
(=gl Checklist of Required Schedules

1

10

11

12a

13
ida

15

16

17

18

19

Page 3

Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 494?(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If "Yes,”
complete Schedule A . e e e e e e .

Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contrrbutors (see lnstructlons)?

Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part!] .

Section 501(c}(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a sectron 501 {h
election in effect during the tax year? If “Yes,” complete Schedtule C, Part i .

Is the organization a section 501(c){4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that recsives membershlp dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 if “Yes,” comp!ete Schedule C,
Part il . .
Did the organization maintain any donor adwsed funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If
“Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part { .o e e e e
Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement mciudlng easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part If

Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? if “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, FPart fif

Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodlal ‘accolint liability, serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt® managem__ credit repair, or
debt negotiation services? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IV . . ‘ . =
Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hdl'
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? /f “Yes,
if the organization's answer to any of the following questions is “Yes,”
VI, VI, IX, or X as applicable.

Did the organization report an amount for land, bulldlngs ‘an equapment
complete Schedule D, Part V! . a. . e e e« e . .
Did the organization report an amount for investments— other securities in Part' X Iine 12 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 /f “Yes,” complete Sch dufe D, Part Vil .

Did the organization report an amount for investment ro_gram related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part Vill .

Did the organization report an amount for other.assets in:Part’> X ']|n 15 that is 5% or more of its totaE assets
reported in Part X, line 167 /f “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IX

Did the organization report an amount for other |ial , ling 25’? if “Yes,” complete Schedu!e D, Part X
Did the organization's separate or consolidatéd ) ts for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
N 48 (ASC 740)7 If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Parf X

the organization’s liability for uncertain tax posmons under|
Did the organization obtain separate, mdependent audite financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes,” complete

Schedule D, Parts XI and X
Was the organizaticon included in conso!:date' inde; endent audlted fmancral statements for the tax year? If
“Yes,” and if the organization answered “No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X! and Xl is optional
Is the organization a school described in section 170(b}(1)(A)ii)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule E

Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? AN

Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmak:ng,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? if “Yes,” complefe Schedule F, Parts | and IV,

Did the organization report on Part 1X, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts fand IV . .

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts il and IV. e
Did the organization repart a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes, " complete Schedule G, Part I (see instructions)

Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIl lines 1c and 8a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part If . . . .
Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming actlwties on Part Vlll Ime 9a?

If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part lif . .

‘assets in temporarlly restricted
mplete Schedule D, Part V
mplete Schedule D, Parts VI,

“Part X, line 107 If "Yes,”

¥es | No
1 X
2 *
3 X
4 b
5 X
6 X
7 X
8 X
9 x

11aj X
11b X
e X
11d X
11e X
11f | X
12a| X
12b X
13| X%
14a ®
14b X
15 X
16 X
17 X
18 | x
19 X

REV 03/08/19 FRO
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Form 990 (2017)
LEldl] Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Page 4

Yes | No
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? if “Yes,” complete Schedule H . 20a %
b If “Yes” to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 20b
21 Did the organization report mere than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (), line 17 If “Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts fand If . 2 %
22  Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 27 If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts | and i e e e e 292 %
23 Did the organization answer “Yes" to Part VIl, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization’s current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J . e e e e 23 x
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding prrnmpai amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 if “Yes,” answer lines 24b
through 24d and complete Schedule K. If “No,” go to line 25a . e e 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary perrod exception? . 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refundsng escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? .o . . . B T 24c
d Did the organization act as an “on behalf of” issuer for bonds outstandrng at any tlme durlng the year? . 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501{c)(4), and 501(c}{29) organizations. Did the organization. engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule Li:Pan 254 %
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction wrth a drsqualafred person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organlzatron s prlor Forms 990 ar 990-E27
If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part | . e . S . . 25h %
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 8, or 22 for ecel\rables from or payables to any
current or former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, h:ghe -'compensated employees or
disqualified persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part i . fe . e 26 %
27  Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to. anofficer, drrector trustee, key employee,
substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection ommrttee tHiember, or to a 35% controlled
entity or family member of any of these persons? if “Yes,” com,olete Schedule L Partiif . o7 %
28  Was the organization a party to a business transaction. with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Juemn) L
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, condrtlons and exceptlons) B T
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key. employee° f “Yes " complete Schedule L, Part IV 28a X
b A family member of a current or former offaoer ‘directo istee; or key employee'? If “Yes,” ccmplere
Schedule L, Part IV "' 28b ®
¢ An entity of which a current or former ofﬂcer darecto trustee or key employee (or a famlly member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or. indire owner‘? If *Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28¢c %
22 Did the arganization receive mare than' $25 GO0 in no' -cash contributions? if “Yes,” complete Schedule M 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contnbutlons of art, h__ c'mcal treasures, or other similar assets, or quallfred
conservation contributions? If “Yes,” complete Scheo‘ule M 30 x
31 Did the organrzatron llquldate, terminate, or dis: olve and cease operatrons'? if “Yes . complez‘e Schedule N,
Part | E 31 %
32 Did the organlzatlon seEI exchange dispose of ar transfer more then 25% of its net assets? lf "Yes "
complete Schedule N, Part If . 32 ®
33  Did the organization own 100% of an entity drsregarded as separate from the organrzatlon under Flegulatlons
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Pari | . 33 »
34  Was the organization related to any tax- exempt or taxable entity? If “Yes,” complete Schedule Fl Part I, lll
orlv, and Part V, line 1 e e e e 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity w1th|n the meaning of section 512(b)(1 3)? 35a X
b If “Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any traneactlon wath a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, fine 2 . 35h
36  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? If “Yaes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . e e e e 36 X
37  Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R,
Parf VI . a7 %
38  Did the organization complete Schedule O and provrde explanatrons in Schedule O for Part VI I:nes ‘l1b and
197 Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O. 8 | x
Form 980 2017)
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Form 890 (2017)
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V .. 0O
Yes | No
1a  Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . . 1a
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable. . . . ib
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and
reportable gaming {gambling) winnings to prize winners? .
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmlttal of Wage and 'E‘ax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return | 2a 116]
b I at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file {see instructions) Lhn
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? . x
b If “Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If “No” to line 8b, provide an explanation in Schedule O . 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank aceount, secuntles account, or other financial
account)? . e ...
b If “Yes," enter the name of the foreign country »
See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114 Report of Foreign Bar
(FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time; cluirin f;he tax year? .
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a proh'brted tax shy transaction? 5b X
¢ If “Yes” to line 5a or 5b, did the crganization file Form 8886-T? 5c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally: g eater --than $1 00 000, and d:d the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charstable contributions? . 6a X
b If “Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express mént that such contnbutlons or
gifts were not tax deductible? :
7  Organizations that may receive deductlble contnbutlons uny
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made
and services provided to the payor? . - .o
b If “Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value.of the go_ s or services prowded'? .
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dlSpOS_ of tanglble personal property for which |t was
required to file Form 82827 . . e e e e e e
d [f “Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 flled diring the yea 7d
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or to pay prem:ums ona personal benefit contract?
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, dlrectly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? .
g [f the organization received a contribution of quahfred intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required?
h | the organization recelved a contribution of cars, boats, a|rp|a s, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C?
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining ‘donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business hold gs at any time during the year? .
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor' dv ed funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxabie distributions under section 49667 .
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a doner, donor advisor, or related person'?
10 Section 501{(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a [nitiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VI, line 12 . . . . . 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 980, Part VI, line 12, for public use of club facnllttes . 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12} organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders . . . . 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or pald to other sources
against amounts due or received fromthem.) . . . . . . 11h i
12a Section 4947{a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the orgamzatlon flhng Form 990 in lleu of Form 10417 12a
b If “Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or acorued during the year. . 12b :
13  Section 501{c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers. |
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans . . . . . . . . . . 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reservescnhand . . . . . 13c :
14a Did the organization receive any payments for |ndoor tannmg services durmg the tax year? . 14a X
b _If “Yes,” has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? if “No,” provide an explanation in Schedule O 14h

REV 03/08/19 PRO
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Form 990 {2017)
EET Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each “Yes” response to fines 2 through 7b below, and for @ “No”

Page 6

response to fing 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule Q. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI
Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a

E-Y

- O

Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year. . 1a 10] 50

Yes | No

If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or
if the governing body delegated broad authority fo an executive committee or similar
committee, explain in Schedule O.

Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent . 1b

7

Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business reIationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee?

Did the organization delegate control over management duties customanly performed by or under the dlreCt
supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?

Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing docurnents since the prior Form 990 was filed?

Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? .

Did the organization have members or stockholders? . A

Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to e]ect or appmnt
one or more members of the governing body? e .
Are any govemance decisions of the organization reserved to (or Subjec _,to pproval by) members
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? . . S
Pid the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held o] :wntten actlons undertaken durmg
the year by the following: 2

The governing body? . 4
Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body'? .
Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Sectlo :A, who cannot be reached at
the organization’s mailing address? If “Yes,” provide the names dnd addresses in:Schedule O .

P (|5
X XXX

]
)
X

Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about pohc;es_ niot required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

10a

11a

12a

13
14
15

16a

Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or afflllates‘7
if “Yes,” did the organization have written policies and procedures overmng the actlvztles of such chapters
affiiiates, and branches to ensure their operations are coneustent with'the crganization's exempt purposes?
Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 980 to al[ members of its governing body before filing the form?
Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by t' ( rganlzatlon to review this Form 990.

Did the organization have a written conflict of lnterest po]:cy’? If “Nio,” go to line 13

Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees reqmred to dasclose annually interests that could glve rise to conﬂlcts?
Did the organization regularly and conStstently monltor and enforce compliance with the policy? /f “Yes,”
describe in Schedule O how this was'done:, C e e e L. e

Did the organization have a written whlstieblower poilcy‘? .

Did the organization have a written document retent[on and destructlon pohcy’? .

Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approva! by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

The organization’s CEQ, Executive Director, or top management official

Other officers or key employees of the organization .

if “Yes” to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see |nstruct|ons)

Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with a taxable entity during the year? . - e e e e e e e e

If “Yes,” did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization’s exempt status with respect {o such arrangements?

9 X
Yes | No
10a X
10b
11a| %
12a : x
12b X
12¢ X
13 bad

14 *

164 x
15b X

Section C. Disclosure

17
18

19

20

List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed » T

Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501{c)(3)s only)

available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these avallable. Check all that apply.

[0 Ownwebsite  [X] Another's website Xl Uponrequest [] Other {expiain in Schedule O}

Describe in Schedule O whether {and if so, how) the organization made its goveming documents, conflict of interest policy, and

financial statements available to the public during the tax year.

State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records: B

Ellen Retelle, Ph,D.,, 68 Thermcs Avenue, Norwich, CT 06360 (860)892-12900

REV 03/08/19 PRO
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Form 990 (2037} Page 7
XX Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPatV . . . . . . . . . . . . . [
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.

= List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations}, regardiess of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F} if no compensation was paid.

¢ List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of “key employee.”

» List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees {other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1098-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

» List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

+ List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest
compensated employees; and former such persons,
[T Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated .any.current officer, directar, or trustee,

{c) ,_
Position
A &) {do not check more than one'_.: o) 8 )
Name and Title Average | pox, unless person is bothan’]  Reportable -+ Reportable Estimated
hours per | ofiicer and a director/tristee) | compensation [compensation from amount of
week (list any S -7 = ol =1 :r: - +from related other
hoursfor [ 2B | & | 3| & iz § : the organizations compensation
related | =% | F| 8| g | 58] 3| organization | (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
organizations! S¢ | & % “:‘3 o 1 H|{W=2/1099-MISC) organization
belowdotted| S5 | 2| |81 "8 and refated
line) 5 el B lag. crganizations
@ | g ey
P g g &
(1)Andrew Harvey
Member 0 0. 0
{2) Dariene Burlingame
Member 540. 0. 0.
(3) Julia Cronin
Vice Chair & Member 59,143. 0. 0.
(4) Christopher Lacey
Chair & Member 0 0. 0
{5} Anna B. James N
Executive Director 144,954, 0. 0.
{6) Sandy Quarto
Member 0 0. 0
_{7)Cheryl Blanchard 10.00
Member X 0. 0. 0.
(8) Joyce Werden 10.00
Board of Education X Q. Q. 0.
(9) Terri Woronecki 40,00
Member X 77,615, 0. 0.
(10)Rhonda Exum 10.00
Secretary & Member X X 0. 0. 0.
{11} June Morrone 40.00
Assistant Director X 92,402, 0. 0.
{12)William Merrill 40.00
Business Manager X 89,169. 0. 0.
(13)Mary Osten 40.00
Teacher Member x 82,234, 0. 0.
(14)

REV 030819 PRO Form 990 (2017)



Form 990 {2017)

Page 8

RN Section A. Ofticers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

(]
Position
A & (do not check more than one 0} ® "
Name and title Average | pox, unless person is both an Repoertable Reportable Estimated
hours per | officer and a director/irusteg) [ cOmpensation |compensation from amount of
week (list any o= = =Tazl = from related other
hourstor | =3 [ @ g &35 8 the organizations campensation
related F2|E| 8] e E—g g organization | (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
organizations| 2.5 1 5| 7 | 2 T | T |W-2/1090-MISC) organization
below dotted| S 5 | 2 g|"s and related
line) 5 5 3 F organizations
&' l._n, 3
[+ g g
&
{15)
{16} __
17
L) S S
{19)
(20)
{21}
R i
{23) i .
(24)
(25} -
1b  Sub-total . e e e e e e > | 546,057, Q. 0.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII; Section >
d Total {add lines 1b and 1c) . S VR o, . . | 546,057. 0. 0.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited t0'those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization » 1
’ Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officef,.c_j_ire;':tor, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated R P
employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual e e e e 3 x
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the L
organization and related organizations greater than $150,000?7 /f “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such T
individual . 4 %
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation fram any unrelated organization or individual B FEORH N
for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person 5 »

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax

year.

A
Name and business address

{B)

Description of services

]
Campensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who

recelved more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization »

0

REV 3/08/18 PRCQ
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Form 990 (2017) Page 9

EEGAY||[F Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response or noteto any lineinthisPartVitt, . . . . . . . . . . . . O
i (A} (B) (C) O}

Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue

exempt business excluded from tax

function revenua under sections

revenue 512-514

1a Federated campaigns . . . | 1a

Membershipdues . . . . | 1b
Fundraisingevents . . . . [ 1¢
Related organizations . . . | 1d
Government grants (contributions) | 1e | 4,735, 671,
All other contributions, gifts, grants,
and similar amounts not included above | 1f
Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-t£:§ |
Total. Addlinesda—1f . . . . . . . . . p» {4,735,671.
Business Code @i i oy i
2a School Lunch Program 722210 128,179, 128,179. 0. 0.
Day Care Fees 624410 41,381, 41,381, 0. 0.

After School Fees 624410 42,058, 42,1058, Q. 0.

o Qoo

= @

Contributions, Gifts, Grants|:
and Other Similar Amounts

All other program service revenue .
Total. Addlines2a-2f . . . . . . | 211,618
3 Investment income (including d:wdends, mterest,
and other similaramounts) . . . . . . . W»
Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds »

5 Royalties . . . . . . . . . . . . .»
(i) Real {ii) Personal

Program Service Revenue

Q= e o0

F-S

6a Gross rents
b Less: rental expenses
Rental income or {foss) :
d Netrentalincomeor{loss} . . . . . . &M
Ta Gross amount from sales of (i) Securities (iiy Other’
assets other than inventory S
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses .
¢ @Gain or (loss) .
d Net gain or (loss)

1]

8a Gross income from fundraising
events (not including $

of contributions reported on line 1¢). :
SeePartlV,line18 . . . . . g 16,923,

b Less:directexpenses . . . . b

¢ Netincome or (loss} from fundraising events . »
9a Gross income from gaming activities.

SeePart V,line19 . . . . . a

b Less: direct expenses . . . b

¢ Netincome or {loss) from gamlng activites . . M
10a Gross sales of inventory, less

returns and allowances . . . g

b Less:costofgoodssold . . . b

¢ Netincome or (loss) from sales of inventory . . W

Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code

11a Other Revenue 5000593

Other Revenue

All other revenue ..
Total. Add lines 11a-11 d A 22,064, [inii i AraiEl GmE
12 Total revenue. Seeinstructions. . . . . . » |5,009,190. 233,682. Q. 39,837.

REY 03/08/19 PRO Form 990 (2017)
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Farm 990 (2017)

-1V @ Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c}3) and 501(c){4) organizations must complete ail colurns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Page 10

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part 1X O
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, 7b, Total (A} . B (C) )
b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIl el oxpenses | Progamanies | Mansgomentand et
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations o e
and domestic governments. See Part iV, line 21 0. 0.
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line 22 0. 0.
3 Grants and other assistance 1o foreign
organizations, foreign govermnments, and foreign
individuals. See Part iV, lines 15 and 16 .
4  Benefits paid to or for members 0. 0.
§ Compensation of current officers, dlrectors
trustees, and key employees 470,135, 140,118. 330,017. 0.
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualmed
persons {as defined under section 4958{f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958{c)(3)(B) et
7  Ctiher salaries and wages . 2,289,933, 2,169,177 120,756. 0.
8  Pension plan accruals and contributions (mclude S
section 401(k) and 403{b) employer contributions) o B
9  Other employee benefits . 531,4856. 459, 695. 1,781, 0.
10  Payroll taxes . . 107,095, Y 19, 896. 0.
11 Fees for services (hon- employees}
a Management
b Legal 1,787. 5.0 1,787. 0.
¢ Accounting 15,8124 00 15,812, 0.
d Lobbying . ..
e Professional fundraising services, See Part IV Ime 17 0.
f Investment management fees
g Other. {If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list fine 1 1g expenses on Schedule 0.) . 17,744. C. 0.
12 Advertising and promotion
13  Office expenses 89,790, 7,631, Q.
14 Information technology
15 Royalties .
16  Occupancy 70,515. 14,588, 0.
17 Travel . . : 16,296, 145, 0.
18  Payments of travel or entertamment expenses :
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings
20  Interest . . 29,937. 29,937, 0. 0.
21 Payments to aﬁlhates . .
22  Depreciation, depletion, and amomzatmn 345,251. 345,251, 0. 0.
23  insurance . ce e 23,055. 23,055, 0. 0.
24  Other expenses. Itemlze expenses not covered B A T
above {List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If |-
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.) S E g A
a Property/Equipment Maintenance 154,204, 154,904. 0. 0.
b Food 62,328. 62,328. 0. 0.
¢ Contracted Services 75,063. 70,382, 4,681. 0.
d Equipment Leases 88,545. 68,622, 19,923. 0.
e All other expenses 72,971. 69,474, 3,497. 0.
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 4,485,011, 3,874,487, 610,524, 0.
26 Joint costs. Compiete this line only if the

organization reported in column (B} joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check here P [] if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) .

REV 03/08/19 PRO
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Form 990 (2017)

23X W Balance Sheet

page 11

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X . M
(A) {B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interest-bearing . 144,786.| 1 184,501.
2  Savings and temporary cash |nvestments . 1,025,397.[ 2 1,072,268,
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 3
4  Accounts receivable, net 10,364.] 4 12,044,
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former ofﬂcers, dlrECtOi'S, :
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees.
Complete Part || of Schedule L e e
6  Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons {(as defined under section
4958()(1)}, persons described in section 4958(c){3}(B), and contributing employers and
sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)({©) voluntary employees' beneficiary
8 organizations (see instructions). Complete Part Il of Schedule L . R
§ 7  Notes and loans receivable, net
< | 8 Inventories for sale or use
8 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or
other basis. Complete Part Vi of Schedule D 10a 8,810,558, ~ ¢ :
b Less: accumulated depreciation 10b 4,063,935.7 ' 4,746, 623 .
11 Investmenis—publicly traded securities SE
12  Investments—other securities. See Part iV, line 11
13 Investments—program-related. See Part IV, fine 11 .
14 Intangible assets
15 Other assets. See Part |V, Ilne‘l1 . 0. 15 206,975,
16 Total assets. Add lings 1 through 15 (must equal ilne 34) - 6,272,437.{16 6,222,411.
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses . . 139,016.1 17 128,711,
18  Grants payable . 18
19  Deferred revenue . . 19
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities . 20
21  Escrow or custedial account liability. Complete:_
HE
;;
d | 23 992,390.] 23 358, 490.
24  Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated th[rd part:es 24
25  Other liabilities {including federal’ lncome tax payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included es 17—24) Complete Part X
of Schedule D . e e e e 25
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 : 1,131,406.] 26 557,201.
" Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here > . and : s :
8 complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. i : S
E 27  Unrestricted net assets 5,141,031, 27 5,665,210.
g 28 Temporarily restricted net assets .
z 29 Permanently restricted net assets .
z Organizations that do not follow SFAS 1 17 (ASC 958), check here P I“_“i and
5 complete lines 30 through 34.
830 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds .
§ 31  Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund
f; 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds .
é‘ 33 Total net assets or fund balances . . 5,141,031.| 33 5,665,210.
34  Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances . 6,272,437.| 34 6,222,411,

REV 03/08/12 PRO

Form 990 (2017



Form 990 {2017)
EZEEd Reconciliation of Net Assets

Page 12

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Xl .. .. .. O
1 Total revenue (must equal Part Vill, column (&), line 12) . 1 5,009,1%0.
2  Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (4), line 25) 2 4,485,011,
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 . 3 524,179.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X [|ne 33 co]umn (A)) 4 5,141,031,
5  Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 5
6 Donated services and use of facilities 6
7  Investment expenses . 7
8  Prior period adjustments . . 8
9  Other changes in net assets or fund balances (expla:n in Schedu[e O) R 9
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X Ilne
33, column {(B)) . C e e . . e e ; 10 5,665,210,
Financial Statements and Reportmg
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Xl . X

2a

3a

Accounting method used fo prepare the Form 990: [1Cash X Accrual (] Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,” explain in
Schedule O.

Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an |ndep'endeht'accountant‘? .
If “Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements, for the year were comp:led or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both: . i

(] Separate basis ~ [] Consolidated basis ] Both consolidated and separate basis
Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an |ndependent accountant'? .
If “Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were aud|ted ona
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both: e

[X] Separate basis  [[] Consolidated basis [} Both conschdated and separate baszs

If “Yes” to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes, responsibility for oversight
of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selectlon ‘of an independent accountant?
If the organization changed either its oversight process ar, selectlon process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O. ;
As a result of a federal award, was the organlzanon requ
the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337. .50, B0 0 L L Lo e
If “Yes,” did the organization undergo the requlred audat or audits? If the organization did not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule @] and descrlbe any steps taken to undergo such audits.

! ) _undergo an audit or audits as set forth in

No

2c

3a

3b

REV 03/08/19 PRO
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SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support

| OMB No. 1545-0047

Form 990 or 990-E

(Fo 90 or 990-E2) Complete if the organization is a section 501(c){3) erganization or a section 4847(a){1) nonexempt charitable trust. 2 @ 1 7
Department of the Treasury » Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form380 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

IDCS,

Inc. 06-1479419
Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1 [] A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1) (A} ().

2 A school described in section 170(b){1){(A){ii). (Attach Schedule E {(Form 990 or 990-EZ}.)

3 [} A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization describad in section 170(b}{1{A}Miii).

4 [ ] A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170{b)(1)}{A}Niii). Enter the
haspital’'s name, city, and state:

5 [ An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170{b)(1}{A}iv). (Complete Part IL.}

6 []Afederal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1){A){v).

7 [ An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support fram a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170({b){(1}(A}{vi). (Complete Part II.)

8 [ A community trust described in section 170¢(b)(1)(A}{vi). (Complete Part il.)

9 [an agricultural research organization described in section 170{b}{1){A)(ix} operate yconjunction with a land-grant college
or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the nam |ty, and state of the college or
university:

10 [JAn organization that notmally receives! (1) more than 337a% of 1ts support from contnbut:ons ‘membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33%3% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509{a}{(2). (Compfete Part IIL.)

11 [] An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for__pubhc safety. ____sectlon 509(a)(4).

12 [] An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit:of;.to perform the functions of, or to canry out the purposes
of one or more publicly supported organizations described 09(&__:)_(1) or section 509(a)}{2). See section 509{a}(3).
Check the box in lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supp rting ‘organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

a [ Typel A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization{s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or.elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the
supporting organlzatlon You must complete Part IV,:Sections’ A ‘and B.

b _qonnectlon with its supported organization(s), by having

d in the same persons that control or manage the supported
¢ [] Typell functronally integrated. A su 'portl'ng orgamzatlon operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see‘mstructmns) u must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d [ Type lll non-functionally integrated. A support[ng organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The rganization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement {see instructions). You must complete Part §V, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e [ Check this box if the organization received a'written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type ll, Type I
functionally integrated, or Type lll non-functionally integrated supporting crganization.

f Enter the number of supported organizations . . . e e e e e e e e e e e :j

g Provide the foillowing information about the supported organlzatlon(s)

{i) Name of supported organization (il) EIN {lil) Type of organization | {iv) Is the crganizatien | {v} Amount of monetary {vi) Amount of
{described on fines 1-10 |listed in your governing support (see other support (see
above (see instructions)) document? instructions) Instructions)

Yes No

(A

{B)

(€

(D)

(E)

Total Hehn i G ety

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructlons for Form 890 or QSD-EZ BAA Schedule A {Form 980 or 980-E2Z) 2017
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Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017

Page 2

IEE0  Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1){A)iv) and 170{0)(1){A)vi)

{Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part |il. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 1li.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2013 (b} 2014 {c) 2015 {d) 2016 (e) 2017 {f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any “unusual grants."} .
2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization’s benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf
3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge .
4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3 .
5 The portion of total contributions by
each person (other than a [-
governmental unit or  publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, colurmn {f) . B |
6 Public support, Subtract line 5 from line 4 |z i iyl
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in} » {a) 2013 (b} 2014 - {d} 2016 {e) 2017 {f) Total

7  Amounts from line 4

8 Gross income from interest, dlwdends
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties, and income from
similar sources .

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
is regularly carried on

10 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
{Explain in Part V1. .

11 Tetal support. Add lines 7 through 'IO

12  Gross receipts from related activities, etc (see |nstruct|ons) . 12 |
13 First five years, If the Form 990 is for the, orgamzatson s first, second, thu’d fourth or flﬁh tax year as a section 501(c){3}
organization, check this box and stop here . » ]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14  Public support percentage for 2017 {line 6, column (f} divided by line 11, column {f)) 14 %
15  Public support percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part I, line 14 15 %

16a 33'13% support test—2017. If the organization did not check the box on lme 13 and hne 14 is 3313% or more, check this

box and stop here. The organization quaiifies as a publicly supported organization

> [

b 33'%s% support test—2016. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 18a, and hne 1 5 is 33%% or more, check

this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .

> O

17a  10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is
10% or more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in

Part VI how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported

organization .

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2016, If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line

15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.
Explain in Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly

supported organization

> 0O

18  Private foundation. If the organlzatlon dld not check a box on llne 13 16a 16b 173 or 1 7b check thES box and see

instructions

> [

REV 03/08/19 PRQ
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Schedule A (Form 980 or 990-EZ) 2017

Part Nl

Page 3

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Compilete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il.

If the organization falls to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) b

1

2

c
8

Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees
received. (Do not include any “unusual grants.”}
Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose .

Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513

Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
crganization without charge .

Total. Add lines 1 through 5.
Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons

Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year
Add lines 7a and 7b

Public support. (Subtract line TC from
line &) . e e

{a) 2013

(b} 2014 {c) 2015

{d) 2016

{e) 2017

(f) Total

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) »

ic) 2015

(d) 2018

(e) 2017

{f) Total

(a) 2013

9  Amounts from line 6 e
10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans, rents,
royalties, and income from similar sources .
b Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses |/
acquired after June 30, 1975 . :
¢ Addlines 10a and 10b . :
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b, whether
or not the business is regularly carried on
12  Other income. Do not inciude gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part VI.) . .
13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11
and 12.} .
14  First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here . >
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15  Public support percentage for 2017 {line 8, column {f) divided by line 13, column (f}} 15 %
16  Public support percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part Il line 15 .. 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Perceniage
17  Investment income percentage for 2017 {line 10c, column {f) divided by line 13, column ()} . 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part I}, line 17 . 18 %
19a 332% support tests—2017. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and [me 15 is more than 33"3%, and line
17 is not more than 333%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization | !
b 33'4% support tests—2016. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or fine 194, and line 16 is more than 33'4s%, and
line 18 is not more than 33'4%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported crganization » [
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 18a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions ]
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Schedule A (Form 890 or 990-EZ) 2017
Supporting Organizations
{Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I. If you checked 12a of Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 12b of Part [, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12¢ of Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part [, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Page 4

Section A. All Supporiing Organizations

1

3a

4a

5a

9a

10a

Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name iIn the organization's governing
documents? If “No,” describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain.

Did the corganization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status

under section 509(a)(1) or (2)7 If "Yes,” explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported |

organization was described in section 509(aj(1) or {2).

Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c}(4}, (5), or (6)? If “Yes," answer
(b} and {c) below.

Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c){4), (5}, or {6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509{a){2)? /f “Yes,” describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination.

Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used excluswely tor section 170(c){2)(B)
purposes? If "Yes,” explain in Part Vi what controls the organization put in place to.ensure such use.

Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (“forelgn supported crganization™)? If
“Yes,” and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part |, answer (b) and (¢} befow., ' :

Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whethsr to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? if “Yes,” describe in Part VI how the organization had such controf and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organfzatfons

Did the organization support any foreign supported crganization that does not have an |RS determination
under sections 501(c)(3} and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If “Yes,” explain in Part Vi what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organizatio was d excius.vveiy for section 170{c)(2}(B)
pLrposes. ;

Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organ:zatlons 'durlng the tax year? If “Yes,”
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide_detail in: Part VI, including {i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported arganizations added, substttuted or removed (i} the reasons for each such action;
{ifi) the authotity under the organization’s orgamzrng document author.'zmg stich action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing ‘docuirient).

Type | or Type Ul only. Was any added or substltuted supportéd organization part of a class already
designated in the organization’s organizing document’?

Substitutions only. Was the substitution. the result of an event beyond the organization's control?

Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (i) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited
by one or more of its supported organrzaﬂons or: (iu)'other supporting organizations that also support or
benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI,

Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensatlon, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
{defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? If “Yes,” complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ).

Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 77
if “Yes,” complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 930 or 990-E2).

Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 {other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509{a)(1} or (2))7? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI.

Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI.

Did a disqualified person {(as defined in line 9a} have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part V.

Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943{f) {regarding certain Type |l supporting organizations, and all Type Il non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? /f “Yes,” answer 10b below.

Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.)

Yes

No

Schedule A {Form 930 or 990-E2Z) 2017
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Scheduwla A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2017
=LV Supporting Organizations (continued)

Page 5

Yes| No
11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons? o :
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b} and (c) :
below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a
b A family member of a person described in {a) above? 11b
¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described in {a) or (b) above? If "Yes” to a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part Vi, 11ic
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations
Yes

1

Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more suppoerted organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? If “No,” describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s} effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization’s activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year.

Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? /f, “Yes,” explain in Part
VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization.

No

Section C. Type [ Supporiing Organizations

1

Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority: of‘the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? If “No,” describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same 'p on that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s). =

Yes

No

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

1

Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the'l Jay: of the fitth month of the
organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of. support provided during the prior tax
year, {ii) a copy of the Form 890 that was most recently filed as of the ] 5f notification, and (iii) copies of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the dat of ) f the extent not previously provided?

Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, ort ustees th U] appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (if) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If “No,” explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous workm slationship with the supporied organization(s).

By reason of the relationship described in (2),.did the organization’s supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization's mvestment poll_mes and in directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all fimes during the tax year‘7 IfYes,” describe in Part VI the role the organization’s
supported organizations played in this regard '

Yes

No

Section E. Type lll Functionally Integrated Supportlng Organizations
Check the box next fo the method that the organiz: on used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).

1

a
b

[] The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
[C] The organization is the parent of each of its supported arganizations. Compiete line 3 below.

¢ [_]The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).

2
a

Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below.

Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization{s) to which the organization was responsive? If “Yes,"” then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization defermined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities.

Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization's invelvement, one or more
of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If “Yes,” explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization’s position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization’s involvernent.

Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a} and (b) below.
Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or
trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI.

Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If “Yes,” describe in Part Vi the role played by the organization in this regard.

Yes

No

3a
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I Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509{a}(3) Supporting Organizations

1 [} Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI). See
instructions. All other Type lll non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income

(B) Current Year

{(A) Prior Year (optional)

1 Net short-term capital gain

2 Becoveries of prior-year distributions

3 Other gross income (see instructions)

4 Add lines 1 through 3.

5 Depreciation and depletion

G| (N] -

6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)

7 Other expenses (see instructions}

8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4).

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount

(A) Prior Year (B) Current Year

1 Aggregate fair market value of ali non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

(optional)

a Average monthly value of securities

b Average monthly cash balances

¢ Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1¢)

e Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detait in Part VI):

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use asseis

3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d.

4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 {for greater amount
see instructions). .

§ Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 frorn Ilne 3)
6 Multiply line § by .035. i

7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions

8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6}

Section C - Distributable Amount

Current Year

1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Sectlon A Ime 8 Cofumn A}

2 Enter 85% of line 1.

3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Sectron B, hne 8 Column A)
4 Enter greater of line 2 or [ine 3. : e

5 Income tax imposed in prior year

6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line § from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions).

7 [ Check here if the current year is the organization’s first as a non-functionally tntegrated Type i suppomng organization (see

instructions).

REV 03/08/1% FRO
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Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Section D - Distributions

Current Year

1

Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2

Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)

Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

|~ |00

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
{provide details in Part VI}. See instructions.

Distributable amount for 2017 from Section C, line 6

10

Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions)

{ii)
Underdistributions

U

Excess Distributions

(iii)
Distributable
Amount for 2017

.. Pre-2017

1 Distributable amount for 2017 from Section C, line 6

2  Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2017
{reasonable cause required —explain in Part V). See
instructions.

3  Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2017

A e D
b From 2013

¢ From 2014

d From 2015

e From2016 . . . . .

f Total of lines 3a through e

g Applied to underdistributions of prior years

h Applied to 2017 distributable amount

i Carryover from 2012 not applied (see instructions)

i Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3,

4  Distributions for 2017 from '

Section D, line 7: $
a Applied to underdistributions of prior years ..
b Applied to 2017 distributable amount :
¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior.to 2017,
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. Forresult .
greater than zero, explain in Part V. See instruction

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2017, Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI, See instructions.

7  Excess distributions carryover to 2018. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

8 Breakdown of line 7:

a Excess from 2013 .
b Excess from 2014 .
¢ Excess from 2015 .
d Excess from 2016 .
e Excess from 2017 .

REV 03/08/19 PRO
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Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Il, line 10; Part Il, line 17 or 17b; Part
lll, line 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 54, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢, 11a, 11b, and 11¢; Part IV, Section
B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1¢, 2a, 2b,
3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E,
lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions.)

REV 03/08/18 PRO Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017



SCHEDULE b

’ OMB No. 1545-0047

Supplemental Financial Statements

Form 990
( ) » Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, 2@ 1 7
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. .
Department of the Treasury » Attach to Form 990. Open o Public
Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
IDCS, Inc. 06-1479419

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 920, Part |V, line 6.

i N =

IEZE3 Conservation Easements.

{a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year .

Aggregate value of contributions to (durlng year)
Aggregate value of grants from (during vear)
Aggregate value at end of year . .

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legalcontrol? . . . . . . [] Yes [] No
Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used

only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose

conferring impermissible private benefit? L

] Yes [] No

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV Hne

1

QO T

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization {check all that apply)
[] Preservation of land for public use {e.g., recreation or education) [ Pr_eservatlon ofa hlstoracafly important land area
O Protection of natural habitat Presel Vq_t:on of a certified historic structure

(] Preservation of open space ny
Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conserv
easement on the last day of the tax year. o
Total number of conservation easements . 2a
Total acreage restricted by conservation easements . . e 2b
Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure lnciud in (a) . 2¢
Number of conservation easements included in (c) : '
historic structure I:sted in the National Reg|ster

ontribution in the form of a conservation
77| Held at the End of the Tax Year

] Yes [] No

' handlmg of wolahons and enforcmg conservation easements during the year

Does each conservation easement reported on lmelz(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h){4)(B){)

and section 170(M}¥BYWH? . . . . . . . . . . . L . . o o . o . . . . . o o v+ [Yes[1 No
In Part Xlli, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and

balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the
organization’s accounting for conservation easements.

Part HI Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Cormplete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 {ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide, in Part Xill, the text of the footnote to its financial staterments that describes these items.

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958}, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items:

(i} Revenue included on Form 990, PartVill,line1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . » &

(ii} Assets included in Form 990, Part X . . . . .. > 8
2  If the organization received or held works of art hlstoncal treasures, or other SImllar assets for financial gain, provide the

following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 858} relating to these items:

a Revenueincluded on Form 990, Part Vil linet1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . P %

b Asseisincludedin Form 9890, Part X . . . . . . . T T o
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 980. Schedule D {Form 980} 2017
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Schedule D {Form 990) 2017 Page 2
KN Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)
3  Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the followlng that are a significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):
a [[] Public exhibition d [ Loan or exchange programs
b [ Scholarly research e [] Other

¢ [ Preservation for future generations
4  Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part

Xlil.
5 During the year, did the organization sclicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? . . M Yes [ No
- )\ Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form
890, Part X, line 21.
1a |s the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, Part X? . . . . . . C - e e+« .+ .+ o« « .+ [JYes INo
If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part X and complete the foilowrng table:

=2

Amount

Beginning balance .
Additions during the vear
Distributions during the year
Ending balance . i
2a Did the organization |nolude an amount on Form 990 Part X Ilne 21 for escrow or custodlal account liability? [] Yes [ No
If "Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part X, Check here if the explanatron has been prowded onPart Xl . . . . |

m Endowment Funds.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990 Part IV line 10.
{a) Current year (b} Prior year {c) Twa years back | {d} Three years back | {e) Four years back

0o Qo0

1a Beginning of year balance
b Contributions .
¢ Net investment earnings, gams and
losses . ..
d Grants or scholarships
e Other expenditures for facilities and
programs . ..
f Administrative expenses .
g End of year balance s
2  Provide the estimated percentage of the current yea end balance (line 1g, column {a)) held as:
Board designated or quasi- endowment b-
Permanent endowment > :

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ shotld equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession’of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by: Yes| No
@} unrelated organizations . . . . . . . . . L L L L L L L Lo, 3ali)
{it} related organizations . . . e e e Jadii)

b If “Yes” on line 3alii), are the related organlzatrons !lsted as requlred on Sohedute R? e e 3b

4  Describe in Part Xl the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.

IEZATN Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 890, Part X, line 10.

Description of propetty {a) Cost or other basis | {b) Cost or other basis {c) Accumulated (d) Book value
{investment} {other) depreciation
ia Land . . . . . . . L o L. 192,966, |y iy iinny 192, 966,
b Buildings . . . e e 7,549,321, 3,556,232. 3,993,089,
¢ Leasehold |mprovements e .. 737,862, 224,122, 513,740.
d Equipment . . . . . . . . . 330,409. 283,581, 46,828,
e Other
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e (Column (cD must equal Forrm 990, Part X, column (B}, fine10c.} . . . . . W 4,746,623,
REV 03/08/19 PRO Schedule D {Form 990} 2017
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2017 Page 3
ETaUIR  Investments—Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 890, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category {b) Book value {c) Method of valuation:
{in¢luding name of security} Cost cr end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives .
(2) Closely-held equity interests .
{3) Other
A
(B)
(C)
D)
B
{F)
@)
H
Total. (Column (b} must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) lne 12.) »
Investments--Program Related.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part |V, Iane 110 See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a} Description of investment {b) Book value {c} Method of valuation:
: Cost or end-of-year market value

{1
2)
3
(4
)]
(6)
7)
{8)
{9)
Total. (Column {b) must equal Form 390, Part X, col. (B) line 13} ™

8 :gd @l  Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answered fYes
(a) Descripticn

" om:Form 990,’"Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
{b) Book value

(1)
2
(3)
(4)
(5)
6)
N
{8
{9)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B} fine 15) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . W

IEE2d Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes"” on Form 980, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,

line 25.
1. {a) Description of Hiability {b) Boock value
(1} Federal income taxes
(2
3
)
{5)
{6)
{7)

(8

)
Total. (Column {b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B} line 25.) »
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIll, provide the text of the foctnote to the organlzatlon s flnanmal statements that reports the
organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIlI

Schedule [} (Form 9530) 2017
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EEZEI¥@  Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes"” on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . . . . . . . . . 1 5,009,190.
2  Amounts included con line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VI, line 12: e

a Netunrealized gains (losses)oninvestments . . . . . . . . . | 2a

b Donated services anduse offacilities . . . . . . . . . . . | 2b

¢ Recoveriesofprioryeargrants. . . . . . . . . . . . . . {2

d Other DescribeinPartXul) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |2 Hi

e Addlines2athrough2d . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... ... |2
3 Subfractline 2e fromlinei1 . . . . B - 5,009,190,
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIH Ilne 12 but not on Ime 1 B

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vil linevb . . | 4a

b Other(DescribeinPartXtiy. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . [4b S

¢ Addlinesd4aand4b . . . . e K

5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (T hrs must equal Form 990 Partl hne 12 )

5 5,009,190,

9l Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
GComplete if the organization answered “Yes"” on Form 990, Part IV, Ime 12a

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements

2  Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:
Donated services and use of facilities

Prior year adjustments

Other losses .

Other (Describe in Part XIlI )

Add lines 2a through 2d .

® Q0 o0

2e

1 4,485,011,

3  Subtract line 2e from line 1

4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, [me 25 but not an Ilne A}
a Investrment expenses not included on Form 290, Part VIll, line. Tb_" e
b Other (Describe in Part XIIL) . :
¢ Add lines 4a and 4b

lda -
' -"45.:

..4c._

3 4,485,011,

5 Total expenses. Add llnesaand 4c (Thfs must equa! Form 990 Partl'-?'lrne 18 ) e e 5 4,485,011,

EXE  Supptemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9 Part I[I lines 1a and 4; Part |V, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line

2; Part X, lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xli, lines 2d and 4b: Also complete thss par’[ to provide any additional information.

Pt X, Line 2: The Organization isg? exempt from “income taxes as a charitable organization

under Section 501{C) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code and is not classified as

a private foundation. The Organlzatlon accounts for uncertainty in 1ncome taxes

in accordance with ASC topic, income taxes. This standard clarifies the accounting

for uncertainty in tax positions and prescribes a recognition threshold and measurement

attribute for the financial statements regarding a tax position taken or expected

to be taken on a tax return. The Organization has determined that there are no

uncertain tax positions which qualify for either recognition or disclosure in

the financial statements at June 30, 2018. The Organization's information returns

are subject to examination by the Federal and State jurisdictions and generally

remain open for the most recent three years,

BAA REV 03/08/19 PRO Schedute D {Form 980) 2017
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| OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE E Schools
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) » Complete if the organization answered “Yes” an Form 990,
Part IV, line 13, or Form 990-EZ, Part V|, line 48.
Department of the Treasury » Atta_ch to Form 990 or Form BQD:EZ. . Open to Puh]ic :
Internal Revenue Service » Go to www.irs.gov/Form9%0 for the latest information. } Insp_ectlon N

Name of the crganization

Employer identification number

IDCS, Inc. 06-1479419
. YES| NO
1 Does the organization have a racially nondiscriminatory policy toward students by statement in its charter,
bylaws, other governing instrument, or in a resolution of its governing body? . e e 1 | x
2 Does the organization include a statement of its racially nondiscriminatory policy toward students in all its g
brochures, catalogues, and other written communications with the public dealing with student admissions,
programs, and scholfarships? -
3 Has the organization publicized its racially nondiscriminatory policy through newspaper or broadcast media :'
during the period of solicitation for students, or during the registration period if it has no solicitation program, s
in a way that makes the policy known to all parts of the general community it serves? If “Yes," please |i:
describe. If "No,” please explain. If you need more space, use Part It 3| x
The School publicizes its racial nondiscrimination b
policy in its by-laws and recruiting brochures. =i
The policy is also disclosed on the School's webs;te-a
4 Does the organization maintain the following? T R R
a Records indicating the racial composition of the student body, faculty, and adm nlstratjve staff? . da | X
b Records documenting that scholarsmps and other financial asmstance ‘are awarded on a racially
nondiscriminatory basis? . . B N 4ab %
¢ Copies of all catalogues, brochures, announcements, and othe wrltt ._cpmmUnlcations to the puhlic dealing
with student admissions, programs, and scholarships? . : dc | X
d Copies of all material used by the organization or on its behalf to sohcut contnbutlons‘? 4ad | X
If you answered “No” to any of the above, please explain, I you need more space, use Part Il. B
This is considered a "Charter School"'through the State of CT. There
is no tuition and therefore, no flnanC1al a551stance
& Does the organization discriminate by race in any way W|th respect to
a Students’ rights or privileges?
b Admissions policies? . 5b X
¢ Employment of faculty or administrative staff? .. . 5¢ X
d Scholarships or other financial assistance? . 5d X
e Educational policies? . 5e X
f Use of facilities? 5f b
g Athletic programs? . 59 X
h Other extracurricular activities? .. . 5h X
If you answered “Yes" to any of the above, please explam [f you need maore space use Part li. SN ISR B
6a Does the organization receive any financial aid or assistance from a governmental agency? . 6a | X
b Has the organization’s right to such aid ever been revoked or suspended? 6b X
If you answered "Yes” on either line 6a or line 6b, explain on Part Il A
7  Does the organization certify that it has complied with the applicable requirements of sections 4.01 through

4.05 of Rev. Proc. 75-50, 1975-2 C.B. 587, covering racial nondiscrimination? If “No,” explain on Part Il .

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

BAA
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m Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part |, lines 3, 4d, 5h, 6b, and 7, as
applicable, Also provide any other additional information. See instructions.

Line 6b: This is a school chartered under the State of Connecticut Board of

Education to offer a flexible atmosphere, catering to the differenced of the

learners who attend the School. The School receives Federal grant funds from

the U.S. Department of Education.

Line 3: The School publicizes its racial nondiscrimination policy in its by-laws

and recruiting brochures. The policy is also disclosed on the School's website,

Line 4d: This is considered a "Charter School" through the State of CT. There

is no tuition and therefore, nc financial assistance.

BAA REV 03/08{19 PRO Schedule E (Form 980 or 990-EZ) 2017



SCHEDULE G
{Form 980 or 990-E2}

Cepartment of the Treasury
Interaal Revenue Service

Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities

Complete If the organization answered “Yes” on Form 890, Part IV, line 17, 18, or 19, or if the
organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 980-EZ, line 6a.

I Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

P Go to www./rs.gov/Form990 for the latest instructions.

] OMB Na. 1545-0047

2017

72 0pen,to Public

izInspection’

Name of the organization

Employer identification number

06-1479419

IDCcs, Inc.

il  Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 17.
Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.
1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.
[] Mail solicitations e [ Solicitation of non-government grants
[] Internet and email solicitations f [ Solicitation of government grants
[l Phone solicitations g [0 Special fundraising events
[J In-person solicitations
2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees,
or key employees listed in Form 890, Part VIl) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? [ ves [] No
b K "Yes," iist the 10 highest pald individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at |east $5,000 by the organization.

oo oo

{i} Name and address of individual
or entity (fundraiser)

{iiy Activity

{iii} Did fundraiser have
custody or controf of
contributions?

{iv) Gross receipts
from activity ::|

(v} Amount paid to
(or retained by)
fundraiser fisted in

{vi} Amount paid to
or retained by)
organization

col. {i)

Yes No

10

Total

>

registration or licensing.

3  List alf states in which the organization Is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 980 or 990-EZ.
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Schedule G (Form 980 or 990-EZ} 2017 Page 2
Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 880, Part IV, line 18, or reported more
than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gress income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with
gross receipts greater than $5,000.

{a} Event #1 (b} Event #2 {c) Other events () Total events
16 (add col. (g} through
(event iype) (event type) (total number) col. fe}
| 1 Grossreceipts . . . . 16,923. 16,0923.
s
2  less: Gentributions
3 Gross income {line 1 minus
line2) . . . . . . . 16,923. 16,523,
4 Cashprizes .
5 Noncash prizes
0n
§ 6 Rent/facility costs .
3
g 7 Food and beverages .
8
5 8 Entertainment
9  Other direct expenses
10  Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through @ in column (d)
11 Net income summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, column.{d):% 16,923,

Gaming. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990 Part IV line 19, or reported more
than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line Ba.

. .. (B} Pull 1abs/|nstant . {d} Total gaming {add

qg) (o} Bingo ngo/progresswe bmgo {c} Other gaming col. {a) through col. {c}}
4] "
]
T | 1 Grossrevenue .
£| 2 Cashprizes .
g
g| 3 Noncash prizes
i
§ 4  Rent/facility costs .
=

5 Other direct expenses

[J Yes il Yes ) Yes %

6 Volunteerlabor. . . . | [] Neo 1 No (] No

7  Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through Sincolurmn{d} . . . . . . . . . . P

8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1, colurn{d) . . . . . . . . P

9  Enterthe state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming actvites:
a s the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of thesestates? . . . . . . . . . [J Yes (] No
b If “No,” explain:

10a Were any of the organization’s gaming licenses revoked, shspended, or terminated during the taxyear? . [ Yes [] No
b If“Yes,” explain:

BAA REV 03/08/19 PRO Schedule G {(Form 980 or 890-EZ) 2017



Schedule G (Fore 999 or 990-E2) 2017 Page 3

11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers? . . . . . [ Yes O No
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or a member of a partnershlp or other entity
formed to administer charitable gaming? . . . . . . . . . . . 0 . . 0 0 . . 0 . . . [1 Yes ] No
13  Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:
a Theorganization'sfacility . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. |13 %
b An outside facility . . . . 13b %
14  Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organlzatlon s gamlng/spemai events books and
records:
Namebp e
Address b .
15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming
revenue? .. L L L L L L L L L L oL e e e e e e e e e [ Yes [ No
b If “Yes,” enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization®» § and the
amount of gaming revenue retained by the third party®» &
¢ If"Yes,” enter name and address of the third party:
Name 3 N
Address b
16  Gaming manager information:
N . A
Gaming manager compensation b
Description of services provided®» . it
[IDirector/officer OEmployee [ nd_epeﬁdent contractor
17 Mandatory distributions:
a |s the organization required under state Iaw to _make chantable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
refain the state garning license? oy . [ Yes [J Ne
b Enter the amount of distributions requwed under state Iaw to be dlstrlbuted to other exempt organizations or
spent in the organization's own exempt activities durlng the tax year P &
;8\  Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part [, fine 2b, columns {jii) and (v); and
Part lll, lines 9, b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information.
See Instructions.
REV 03/08/19 PRG Schedule G {Form 950 or 990-EZ) 2017
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ | OMB No. 1545-0047

{Form 9390 or 890-EZ} Complete to provide information for responses to specific guestions on
Form 980 or 930-EZ or to provide any additional information.

Department of the Treasury » Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ,
Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

MName of the organization

IDCS, Inc. 06-14782419

Pt VI, Line 11lb: The Organization and Board reviewed a copy of the Form 890

prior to filing.

Pt VI, Line 18: See www.guidestar.org

Pt VI, Line 19%: The Organization's additional documents are available upon request.

Pt XII, Line 2c: The Board of Directors is responsible for oversight of the

audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements andféeiection of an

independent accountant.

Pt IX, Line 24e:

Total: $43,383

Program services: $43,383

Management and general: $0

Fundraising: $0

Description: DUES ANE SUBSCRIPTIONS

Total: $5,115%

Program services: $3,612

Management and general: $1,507

FPundraising: $C

Description: MISCELLANEQUS

Total: $1,771

Program services: $1,§01

Management and general: 5170

Fundraising: $0

Description: STAFF DEVELOPMENT

Total: $21,752

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990 or 980-EZ. BAA Schedule O (Form 930 or 990-EZ) (2017)
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Schedule O {Form 990 or 990-EZ} {2017) Pags 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

IDCS, Inc. 06-1478419

Management and general: 51,820

BNyl sing: S0 -
Description: STUDENT ACTIVITIES s

Total: $%46 -

B O M SO Y GO s 3 G
Management and general: 50 e -

Fundraising: $0

Schedule O (Form 980 or 990-EZ) (2017)
REV 03/08/19 PRO



8879-E0 IRS e-file Signature Authorization
0OMB No. 1545-187
rom for an Exempt Organization o ToterTere
For calendar year 2017, or fiscal year beginning Jul 1 ,2017,and ending Jun 30,2018

Department of the Treasury b Do not send to the iﬁé"ii.e;;};; your records. 2@ 1 7
Intemal Revenue Service » Go to www.irs.gov/Form8879E0 for the latest information.

Mame of exempt organization Employer identification number

IPbCS, Inc. 06-1479419

Name and title of cfficer

Ellen Retelle, Ph.D., Executive Director

Type of Return and Return Information (Whole Dollars Only)

Check the box for the return for which you are using this Form 8873-EC and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the return. If you
check the box on line 1a, 2a, 8a, 4a, or 5a, below, and the amount on that line for the return being filed with this form was blank, then
leave line 1b, 2b, 3b, 4b, or 5b, whichever Is applicable, blank {do not enter -0-). But, if you entered -0- on the return, then enter -0- on
the applicable line below. Do not complete more than one line in Part 1.

1a Form 990 check here » b Total revenue, if any (Form 990, Part VIi|, column {4}, line 12) . ., . b 5,009,19Q.
2a Form 990-EZ check here® [] b Total revenue, if any (Form 990-EZ, line9). . . . . . . . . 2b
3a Form 1120-POL check here ™ [[] b Total tax (Form 1120-PCL, line 22) . . . . .o 3b
4a Form 890-PF check here® [J b Tax based on investment income (Form 990-PF, Part VI llne 5) .o 4b
Sa Form 8868 check here» [] b Balance Due (Form 8868,1line3¢) . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5b

Declaration and Signature Authorization of Officer

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | am an officer of the above organization and that | have examined a copy of the
organization’s 2017 electronic return and accompanying schedules and statements and to the best of my knowledge and belief, they
are true, correct, and complete. | further declare that the amount in Part [ above is the amount shown on the copy of the
organization’s electronic return. | consent to allow my intermediate service provider, transmitter, or electronic return originator (ERO)
to send the organization’s return to the IRS and to receive from the IRS {a} an acknowledgement of receipt or reason for rejection of
the transmission, (b} the reason for any delay in processing the return or refund, and {c} the date of any refund. If applicable, |
authorize the U.S. Treasury and its designated Financial Agent to initiate an electronic funds withdrawal {direct debit} entry to the
financial institution account indicated in the tax preparation software for payment of the organization’s federal taxes owed on this
return, and the financial institution to debit the entry to this account. To revoke a payment, | must contact the U.S. Treasury Financial
Agent at 1-888-353-4537 no later than 2 business days prior to the payment (settlement) date. | also authorize the financial institutions
involved in the processing of the electronic payment of taxes to receive confidential information necessary to answer inquiries and
resolve issues related to the payment. | have selected a personal identification number (PIN) as my signature for the organization's
electronic return and, if applicable, the organization’s consent to electronic funds withdrawal.

Officer's PIN: check one box only
| authorize James A. George, PC to enter my PIN nﬂ as my signature

EROQ firm name Enter five numbers, but
do not enter all zeros

on the organization’s tax year 2017 electronically filed return, If | have indicated within this return that a copy of the return is
being filed with a state agency(jes) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, | also autharize the aforementioned
ERO to enter my PIN on the return’s disclosure consent screen.

[] As an officer of the organization, | will enter my PIN as my signature on the organization's tax year 2017 electronically filed return.
If | have indicated within this return that a copy of the return is being filed with a state agencyf(ies) regulating charities as part of
the [RS Fed/State program, | will enter my PIN on the return’s disclosure consent screen.

&w Date» 04/30/2019

Officer’s signature »-

EEHI Certification and Authentication

ERO's EFIN/PIN. Enter your six-digit electronic filing identification
number (EFIN) followed by your five-digit self-selected PIN, | 0 | 4 t 0 | 3 I 3 | 4 | 9 | 4 [ 1 | 5 | 1 I

Do not enter ali zeros

| certify that the above numeric entry is my PIN, which Is my signature on the 2017 electronically filed return for the organization
indicated above. | confirm that | am submitting this return in accordance with the requirements of Pub. 4163, Modemized e-File {MeF)
Information for Authorized |RS e-file Providers for Business Returns.

ERQ’s signature » Date »

ERO Must Retain This Form — See Instructions
Do Not Submit This Form to the IRS Unless Requested To Do So

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see back of form. BAA REV 11/43/47 PRO Form 8879-EQ (2017}
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